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. CORPORATE PROFILE

Champion Industries,
Inc., headquartered
in Huntington, West

Virginia, is a:commercial

e . : |
- printer; business forms

manufacturer and office -

products and office
furnitLiJre supplier. With
annua revenues of

over $145 million, the

Company operates|in
regional markets of the
United States, east of

the Mississippi River,
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‘ Year Ended October 31,
2006" 2005 2004 2003 2002
Operating Results Data (In thousands, except share and per share data)
Total revlenues $ 145,1&:!8 $ 134,925 $ 124,402 $ 122,183 § 122,884
Gross profit 43,394 38,253 34,396 34,331 34,692
Income from operations 9,753 2,435 1,338 3,156 4,073
Net incorine 5,474 1,117 750 1,768 2,208
Earnings per share: .
Basic $ 0.56| % .11 § 0.08 $ 0.18 § 0.23
Diluted 0.55 0.1 0.08 0.18 0.23
Weighted| average
commorll shares
outstanding: ]
Basic 9,818,000 9,735,000 9,729,000 9,714,000 9,714,000
Diluted 9,972,00|0 9,809,000 9,825,000 9,761,000 9,726,000
Dividends per share $ 0200 § 02 § 020 § 020 $ 0.20
Book value per share at '
year end $ 4.51 4,18 4.27 4.39 4.41

" Buring the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company incurred various charges resultmg from Hurricane Katrina. As a
result of the hurricane, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $1,021,000 or $581,000 net of tax or $0.06
per share on a basic and diluted basis. ln 2006 the Company recorded recoveries of approximately $377,000, or

$224,000 net of tax or $0.02 per share.on

a basic and diluted basis.

" Incledes non-current borrowings under the

October 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
‘ ]
Financial|Position Data . {In thousands, except share and per share data)
Cash and cash -
equwalents $ 5487 | § 3662 § 1745 § 2172 $ 4,507
Working capltal 25,95? 26,081 26,913 26,977 26,072
Total asse}:s 65,989 61,645 64,150 58,469 59,508
Long- l:ermI debt (net ) 7
of current portion) " 4,220 6,761 8,257 3,966 1,805
Shareholders equity 44,717 40,752 41,551 42,691 42,866

Company’s revolving credit facility. ~
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I am pleased to report that Champlon has recorded record in--

i

years of hard work and dedication from our staff and management’
which has been focused on executmg our corporate strategy. It
is exciting to be involved with a company and watch it spread its.

~ wings as Champion did in 2006. | eagerly look forwalrd to our ef-|

forts for 2007 and beyond. ' :
We began 2006 by addressing the |mp||cat|ons of the aftermath ofi ‘
Hurricane Katrina and the future of ou'r Louisiana operatlons We!
rebuift our operaticns around our Baton Rouge hub, maintained!
strategic operations in New Orlea'ms ar:d prepared the rest of our
Company for the opportunities apd challenges of 2006 We were!
fortunate to be able to recoup, in 200|6 approxumaltely $377. OOO
net of additional expenses, of our Iossles from Hurricane Katrina.
Even more importantly, our employees and customers were able to
begin rebuilding their lives and we Wwere lable to begln rebuilding our
business, thus making ourselves a stronger organization positioned
for future growth. . ;

|
Our first quarter set the Company on irack for our.record break-

AN i

ing year with the best first quarter in the Company's history. We
achieved these results in part by our efforts over the last several
years in consolldatmg and streamhnmg o'ur opera‘uons including our
management restructuring in the first quarter of 2005 We believe

come and sales in 2006. This effort is the culmlnanon of many

]

S ——

\_

these changes set the stage for our. improved results in 2006.The
fi rst quarier was also reﬂectuve of what evolved into a record year
for furniture sales. Qur fumlture growth was directly the resutt of
Champlon and its assoaated furniture subsidiaries being recognized
at' the market leader in dur furnlture markets.

The second quarter also set a record as the best second quarter
|r? ‘the Company's hlstoryW|th back to back record quarters it was
certalnly a validation thatI our business plan was working and, more
mportantly, that we were executing the plan as prescribed. These
gauns resufted from bothiorganlr. sales growth and gross margin

|rnprovement over the previous year.

The third quarter is traditionally a tough quarter in the printing
mdustry Nevertheless, we were able to record our best earnings
in eight years, and ‘we c:oncluded our third guarter with the best
mne months in the Companys history. We continued strong top
||ne growth and were posﬁvely impacted by our cost reduction
strategles | ,

\lNe committed capital |ar‘nd personnel in 2006 for crltlcal invest-
ments in the dignal prepress arena. We mplemented a digital
prepress imaging system to |ntegrate the bulk of our commercial
pnnt aperations W|th our multiple locations. This allows for re-
mote proofing of files, |einhanceci digital file sharing and produc-
tlon workﬂow enhancement throughout

our d|V|5|o|ns We also made new invest-
ments in presses for both our Huntington
sheet and rotary plants and purchased a
S[IX color sheet-fed press for our new con-
solldated Baton Rouge and New Orieans
production operation.

l:n 2007, we made a strategic decision to
spin off, the print-on-demand and mail
component of the Chapman Printing
Charleston location into a new division in
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- Chelirmen and CEO |
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¢ O WE wiLL BUILD

§~ OUR FUTURE
FROM THE
;i j FOUNDATION
OF THE PAST

e
e

AND THE
| STRATEGY OF

THE PRESENT. ®

- Marshall T. Reynolds
Chairman and CEO

-

Charleston, WV. This operation represents what we believe to be a potential growth area

|
in the’ vamable output of documents With an initial focus related to statement rendering ap-

pllcatlons and postal optimization. We| also have targeted additional cost reduction initiatives,
specuﬁcally in the areas of payroll 5, G&A costs, and intend to have the bulk of these initiatives

implemented during the second quarter of 2007.

ft is drfﬁclult not to have a feeling of a sense of accomplishment as we reflect back on 2006,
however, it is misleading to believe thit the results of 2006 mystically happened. The printing
industry has undergone dramatic chalnges over the last several years and Champion has had
o adapt'and changeto beina posntloln to win. The effects over the last several years put us in
a position to post solid operating results. As one of the better capitalized printing companies
in Amertca our size enables us to \ccgmpete effectively with virtually any competitor in the”
marketplace Our fortress balancé shéet will allow s to take advantage of opportunmes as
they are |presented in the future. |

[ .
We will Ibuitd our future from the ifolundation of the past and the strategy of the present. |
sincerely, desire that all of Championfls partners, be they customers, shareholders or employ-
ees, have an outstanding 2007 and commit themselves to the efforts necessary to achieve

COF\TInUGd SuUCCess,

Marslila!l T. Reynolds
Chairman and CEO
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IN ORDER TO REA(IJH A GOAL, A STJRATEG;Y MUST BE IN PLACE.

The ultimate success of an orgamzatlon requires the design, |mplementat|on and executlon of a strategic plan. At Cham=-

plon our strategy has always béen to focus on leveraging our core competencnes to prowde multiple products and ser-
vices to our growing customer base We identifted what needed to be done to adapt to a changing market and put the
right team together to implement thIS strategy. The ultimate goal is 'to be a full sérvice prowder of printing services, office
products and office furniture. Qur balance sheet and strong financial position have aliowed us to implement this strategy
by making long-term decisions which posﬁwely mpact the Company :
We have continually reviewed Qur processes, resources and resurts o better operate our Company. In 2001, we saw the
need to restruciure the busmess and took a $6.1 million charge as part of a restructuriing and profitability enhancement
plan. This plan was |mp|emented to'eﬁectuate certain key mltlatlves including plant and office consolidations, headcount
reductions, asset impairment Issues and a general response to a detenoratxng economic environment. Since that time we
have continued to follow our strateglc initiatives to streamline ourjoperations.
| |
At Champion, our strategic actions have resuhted in plant and workﬂow consolidaticns, reorganization of policies and

procedures and significant mve:i‘tmer'wt into property, plant and eqmpment without i |ncrea5|ng the corporate cost structure.

From 2000 forward, our corporate actnw’ues have been focused on the strengthening of |the Company’s position in its core

competencies.We have invested over $25.0 million in property, pIant and equipment and have spent over $7.0 million on
“acquisitions. : _ “ o -
Some issue, unfortunately, have been out of our control. In 2005, we faced the ravages of Hurricane Katrina and, like many
others, faced challenging losses amldst a devastated regicnal economy forong the movement of our New Orleans produc-
tion operation into our Baton Rouge location. However, we believe in the resurgence of the area’s

economy and maintain a full sales and support staff in New Orleans We also'were m:red ina
lawsuit in Jackson, MS for many years which we were finally able to settle in 2005.The costs of
such a legal action run much deeper than the quantlﬂable legal and settlerent costs.
l

Qur strategy encompasses mu tlple platforms W|th a central them:le of Synerglstlc acquisi
tions, capital allocation, revenue enhancement and cost containment. This strategy focus
allows the Company to capture market share and operate from a position of strengthI
today and into the future.
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North America’s Top Printers 2006
Champilon Industries
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PERFORMANCE LEADS

TO RECOGNITION.

Champion Industries, Inc. is honored

as one of the top printers in North America.
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IF EVERYONE IS MOVING
FORWARD|TOGETHER,
THEN SUCCESS TAKES .

CARE OF ITSELF.) o '
- Henry Ford

The challenge assogiated with teamwork has alvaa
been to recognize the strengths of every member
the team and to capitalize on these strengths to cn
ate outstanding reslilts. At Champion, our teamwor
encompasses our personnel and our vartous operatin
divisions working together as a team to accompii.f;hI th
mission.We utilize opr operating modef to leverage o
various core competencies to produce our jobs e
ciently and to allocate production resources.

* We have capitplized on technologies that exist in
our operation land invested in new, advanced;
resources to cfeate an immediate impact on
our ability to deliver high-quality printing and |
office products and office furniture to our
markets. In 2006, a major investment in
state-of-the-arjt digital prepress technologies
1o improve filg sharing and remote proofing '
capabilities among many of Champion's
operating divisions.

*+ In 2005, we created a new senior management
team to workiwith Marshall Reynolds.
Chairman and CEO that includes President
Toney Adkins and Senior Vice Presidents
Todd Fry. Mac|Aldridge, Jim Rhodes and Doug
McElwain. These Company leaders have been
charged with the responsibility and authority to
create an-environment of effective teamwork.

* We have ratignalized many of our administrative
functions and|have begun to make the
appropriate adjustments to consolidate
administrefitive1 tasks in a central location. ‘

+ By instilling the benefits of teamwork throughou
the Company, we have opened the vertical
channels of workflow.

At Champicn, we| have better defined not only th
team, but the reso1_|rces and efficiencies that exist with
in it. There are na results and ultimately no executio
of the corporate strategy without a team workifg to
gether towards a gommon goal.

i
'
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WL UNDERSTAND THAT THE
LND RESULT OF OUR HARD WORK
1S THE OUTSTAND[NG RFSULTS AS
LVIDENT IN|OUR PLRFORMANCE

| THROUGHOUT 2006







I
BUSINESS IS A CONTINUAL CHALLENGE W
OFTEN PRESENTS ENDLESS OPPORTUNIT]

The execution of a strategy by a functional and effective team is the end result o
sources, both human and financial, toward the goals of the Company. The results g
of all the components of the successful execution of a strategy. At Champion, we
going and in 2006 saw the positive fruits of our labor.

Qur strategy is centr allzed around the overall financial strength of the Compan

most importantly the financial tools, to execute the str ategies that effectively capitalize on the strengths of

the Company. |

HICH
ES.

f significant investment in re-
re the indisputable evidence
e understand where we are

. This gives us the ability, and

Champion has been engaged in numerous cost-saving and resource-maximizing consolidations designed to

increase value.
*+ Relocated the U.S.Ta}g and Carolina Cut Sheet divisions to Huntington, WV
» Consolidated the Blue Ridge Printing operations into one facility located in

Asheville, NC.

* Integrated the Garrison Brewer division of Stationers to our Parkersburg, WV operation.
+ Consoclidated multlple facilities in Baton Rouge into a new single operating facility.

+ Relocated the Companys Chapman Printing Charleston division to a facilit
as a result of the Syscan acquisition.

leased by the Company

Efficiencies are created by, not oniy continual review, but also by strong investinents. Champion has always

allocated substantial finanicial resources with the underlying goal of driving long-

term shareholder vaiue.

* From fiscal 2000 fon:.fvaxd we have invested more than $25 million in varioyis capital expenditures to

enhance our competltlve market position.

* The Company completed a strategic "'tuck in" acquisition in 2001 of Transdata Systems of Baton

Rouge and New Orleans Louisiana resulting in additional critical mass for g
new customer re!atlonshlps

ur production plants and

* We have worked tojimprove our office products and office furniture group through strategic

acquisitions, an enhanced e-commerce platform and the introduction of an
overseas. The acquis;rtion of Wheeling WV based Contract Business Interio
additiona! furniture revenue and customer relationships to Champion.

*In 2004, we acguir red our largest competitor in West Virginia, the Syscan Cc

import program from

s in 2003 brought

rporation. This acquisition

brought Champion advanced capabilities in print-on-demand, mailing and fllfillment and e-commerce

platforms as well as additional revenue for our office products and office f

The execution of our strategy has led to outstanding results in 2006. We contir
{focus on the long-term goals of executing a solid strategy.

rniture segment.

ve to challenge ourselves to
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A1|‘ CHAMPIOI\TI,[ WE HAVE ALWAYS OPERATED
WITH THE UND’lE’RSTANDING THAT THE DECISIONS
OF TODAY ARE THE PATH TO TOMORROW. |

_ Smce| the beginning of the new miflennium, the Company has attempted to further strengthen the
operatlon by instituting burldmg blocks for the future in what could only be described as a rapidly
changlng operating environment.

The challenges we have faced ds 4 team throughout the past seven years have forced us to make
tough decisions and move forward with many changes for the long-term benefit of our stakehold-

ers. We are proud of the resul’rs of our endeavors. Champion has been, and will be, a proven per-
former in the printing and oﬁ":ce products and office furniture industries. We have weathered the
cha!lenges of the economy, nature legal issues and many other factors that are out of our direct
contfol. We have a strong boaqd of directors, senior management team and employee base. Our
ofﬂce products and office furmture segment has established incredibly beneficial relationships that
aHow us to maximize results and deepen our customer relationships. Our printing segment contin-
Les to exceed the needs of our customers through our quality production and dedicated service.

We have begun to work toward expanded revenue enhancement strategies through the spin off
of our Chapman Printing Charleston print-on-demand and mail operation. This operation now
Operates as Champion Outpu“c Solutions and is focused on offering comprehensive transactional
prlntlng and mail center services with an initial focus on statement rendering, check and explana-
tion of benefits variable pmnt medical billing and postal optimization. We believe there is potential
for strong revenue growth |n|th|s sector and we have committed the capital to establish a separate

faohty to grow this busrness ‘

Champron s future is summarlaed in our approach to the past.We will continue to make the disci-
plined decisions, to create opportunities for the future.

13
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544 Haywood Road t
Ashewlle NC 28806 l

Phone 828 254, IOOO I 80%)]633.4298
Fax: 828.252.6455 |
E-Mail: ashewlle@br pr|nt|ngcorn

§ ! r
Specializing in superrcntlca[xll color catalogs
brochures and annual replorts for fashlon
fumuture and financial clientele as well as

ad agenues Il nghest qd‘lillty commerolal‘

prm‘{eri with full digital prel press || Utll\zes
proprletary UttraRaster™ color separatlon
process [| 4- and 6- color | presses up to 28
in. x 40 in. |\ Full bmdery |||D|e cutting |

|
Baruhna | |
L'_SIIP. '

A DAVISION GF CHAMPION INDUSTRIER. iNC. '
v

PO. Box 299 :
Huntlngton WV 25707 ’

|

o

j " |
|

I

Phone: 304.691.504 |1 800.745.5301
Fax: 888.747.5287 !
E-Mail: 'cfcs@champioq-industries.com

Roll to cut sheet business forms

rnanufacturer with digital pr'e -press || I- to
5-color presses up to 17 I."2 in.x 22 in. ||
Capab|i|t|es include folding, drlllmg and pad!
ding | i |

|
|
CHAMPION ’
I
|

GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

e e LI s T, .

10848 Alrllne nghway

Baton Rouge LA 708|6
Phone: 225.29 1.9050 || 800.?52.46 10
Fax: 225|.29 0900 |

|
Mid-sized commercial prlnter with full digitall
pre- press || Office product sales [| |- to 6-
color presses up to 26 in.x 40 in.|| Full bind- |
K

ery featuring automated saddlle stitching and
perfect btndmg i Fulfi llment services

|
I
i
|
|
|
i

I
E

CHAMPION
ouTrUT '
‘ SOLUTIONS

] |
I ‘ |
T | | -
I |
|| |

<
@
% ~

CHAMPION
GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

T’—M ERAPIS BB L,

I
?46 Carondelet Street
New Orleans LA 70130

Phcime 504 525 8283 || 800.807. 9688

Fa><i 504. 569 0715

Mld sized commercial printer with full digital
pre press || Office product sales || I- to 6-

. color presses up to 26 in.x 40 in. || Full bind-

ery|featurlng automated saddle strtchlng and
perfect blndlng || Fulfllment services

| T

|2|0E Hills Plaza
Charleston, VWV 25312
Phbne 304. 7'70 0343
Fax 304 720 0348

l
Prmtfon demand I Comprehenswe trans-
actlonal prmtlng i| Postal optimization and
ma[ll !

|

‘ CHAPMAN
PRINTING
COMPANY !

h

| ]
3000 Washlngton Street

Charleston \NV 25312

F’hone 304. 34I 0676 || 800.824.6620

Fag-i 304 3410688

E-Mail: ¢pechas@champion-industries.com
Pnriut‘lng sales ,headquarters with full digi-
tal pre- press ||| Office product sales || Full
I|ne! prmttng anc services distributor || Pant
1management [| Fulfilment || B2B, e-com-

mercFe soluﬁons || Mail || Digital print

<
I




3\ CHAPMAN b
PRINTING
COMPANY !

: |

2450 90 | st Avenue
Huntrngton.WV 25703

|

|
Phone:304.528.2791 || 800.624.343]
Fax: 304.528.2746 !
E-Mail: cpcprep@champion- mdustrles com

1
Migd- 5|zed commercial printer Wlth: full digital
pre- press || Office product sales!||| |- and
2-colorjpresses up to 28 in. x 40 in. || Full
bindery with auto saddle stitch ar?dlperfect
binding||| Letterpress, envelope presses and
foit stamping || In-house rotary division for
manufacturing short- to medium-run busi-
ness for!ms laser cut sheets and con|t|nuous
snapout || Off- and online MICR enclodlng l|
Automated presentation folder/gluer

|
|

CHAPMAN |
PRINTING |
COMPANY i

|

|

890 Rus:sell Cave Road
Lexington, KY 40505

Phone: 8592522661 || 800.432. 0959

Fax: 859 231.8341 |

E-Mail: prepress@cpclex.com !
\

|| Office product sales

CHAPMAN
PRINTING
COMPANY

951 Ponlt Marion.Road || Suite |
Morgantown WV 26508

Prlntrng sales office with full digital pre-press
i
[}
|
i

|
Phone: 304.284.0200 i
Fax: 304.284.0209 |
|

Printing sales headquarters with Tful digi-
tal pre-press || Office product sales|}j Full
line printing and services distributor [) Print
managerhent {| Fulfillment || B?.B: e-com-
. merce solutions || Mail || Digital print

l

t

CIIAPMAN
PRINTING
COMPANY

@

405 Ann Street
Parkersburg, WV 2610

Phone: 304.485.8596 || 800.458.85%6
Fax: 304.485.4793
E-Mail: cpepkbg@champion-industries.com

Mid-sized commercial printer with full digital
pre-press and full color separations || Office
product sales || 5- and 6-color presses up to
28 in.x 4Q in. || Full bindery || Digital Process
Color Press

CONSOLIDATED
GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

901 Mayview Road
Bridgeville, PA 15017

Phone: 412.221.2700 ||'800.568:3676
Fax:412.257.8628 || E-Mail: info@cgc|.com

- Full line printing and services distributor ||

Print management || Fulfilment |I B2B e-
commerce solutions || Promotional products
l| Pre-press services || Digital Process Color
Press

(DG ) Donihe Graphics

. A DIVISION OF CHAMPION INDUSTRIES, INC.
766 Brookside Drive
Kingsport, TN 37660

Phone: 423.246.2800 |} 800.251.0337
Fax:423.246.7025
E-Mail: donihesales@champion-industries.com

Medium- to long-run half-web color printer
with full digital pre-press featuring full color
separations || 5-color 2-sided Harris M1 10
press up to |7 3/4 in.x 26 /2 in. with aque-
ous coating || é6-color sheetfed press up to
28 in. x 40 in. with coater and full bindery







- " AT LA
/'!( E-Mall‘u/stag@champ|on-|£1/dustr|es.com

=

N INL

&

LU|[TIONS

DIVIRIO0N OF CHAMPION INDUSTIIES, INC.

INTERFORM -

(901 Mayview Road

Bridgeville, PA 150 |7—==

Fax: 4122216585
E-Mall: info@interformsolutions.cofh

Leading imanufacturer of busines fc

fed presses Up o 8-color || Ful

Phone: 412.221.3300 | 8‘00.255:&. 370/ I.

Mailer ahd blown-on labels || Di
printing :and in-house mailing servi
coding for inventory control || Vari
aging and personalization || Forms
ment programs || Foil embossing an
tered holograms || Warehousing

AN |

A@% m a division of Champion Indl‘mn'u

515 Celrntral Parkway
Cincinnati, OH 45214

Phone: 513.721.5167 || 800.255.8638 I‘-
i

Fax: 513.241.2219
E-Mail: s'ales@mertenco.gom ﬁ
|

Mid-sized commercial printerith full digi-
tal pre-press || |- to é-color presses up to
28 in. x| 40 in. with}in line aqueous ¢

{| Full bindery ||_‘F_§Jlﬂllment services

AR ‘

y TAG
‘ ' P
245090 IstAvene -

Huntinéton.WV 25703 jj}‘
//V 1
Phone:304.691.5046 || 800.638.101

Fax 3046915060 || /=
Fax Toll Free: 800.6256076

Stock-

to 14 i/ X
x 22 in?|| Ful’bindery

%

oating

< /
and custom -tag”manufacturer ||
Srriall-sized ,Commércial printer with Auli
 digital pre-Bress 177 10 3-color presses up
n/%.20 in’|| Letterpress-(p t6 18 in” &

/
v

ot
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, |
1214 Main Street ! |

i .
!

!
i
!
711 Indiana Avenue.; ! '
Charleston, WV 25302
i '
Phone: 304.343.755Q || 800.628.7880
Fax: 304.346.3350 | '
k |
e

Office furniture: A-Grade: Systems || Space
planning and design |
H '

CAPITOL !

BUSINESS
iHNTERlpRS ) i
! A CAISION OF STATICMERY, NG “

Wheelr'ng,\:W 26003

!
|
A Phonel304 233.8880 |1 800:962.3659 |

Fax: 304.233.8866 !1 :

¥ 7
Office firniture: A-Grade; Systems 1 Space!
planning and design i
¥ ! ’ '
CHAVI PION -
CLARKSBURG ‘
!DWEDNQ"STAW!.M '
700 North 4th Street |
Crarksburg WV 2630] t

Phone; 304 6236688 || 866‘3 13.4781
Fax: 304 623 0267 | 800. 804.2068
E-mail: c'flber@wvdsl nlet

: , l
Full Iine’ of office prdducrslland supplies ||
Data products and suppl:es | Office fur.
niture: A Grade; Mid- range Budget, Fre-
owned l| Design services || FuII line prmtmg
and services distributor ‘ —

CHAMPION -
GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS .

A SVOEGE OF CAABPIOR ESCTTRAS. g,

10848/Airline Highwiy

Baton Rouge, LA 70816 f' /2800 Lynch Road

L 4‘

Phor 2252919090 || 800.557; el
Fax 2252910900 //

E-Mail: cgcsales@bellsouth.r}et
/

Full line7of office products and suppligs-|
|
,Data/produﬁs and supplies il Officezfury 1m/—»

ture Mid- range Budget

© Fax! 304.284. 0209

: :
_ E-rail: e- champ@champmn mdustrle\s}corn

{

|
|

CHAMPION
GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

A DIIBAON OF CHAMMES WBULTAES aré

746 Carondzlet Street

' New Oprleans, LA 70130

Phone: 504.525.8283 || 800.807.9¢88
Fax[ 5045690715

FuII line of oﬂ" ice products and supphes I
Data products and supplies || Oﬂ" ice furm-

ture Mid- range Budget

CHAPMAN
PRINTING
COMPANY
l ‘

9S| Point Marion Road (| Suite |

Mo|rgantown WYV 26508 W

Phone 304.234.0200

FuII line of ofﬁce products and supplies {|
Dlatla products and supplies || Office furni-
ture A-Grade; Systems || Space planning and
demgn

NENIEY Y T Y YT P ITTS

Fowr Chiar St

||
[945 5th Ave;nue
Hunltington WV 25703
Phone 304.528.2780 || 800.862.72C0
Fax:304.528. 2795

Full lme of 'office products and supplies ||
Data preducts and supphies || Office fur-
nitlie: A-Grade; Mid- range; Budget; Pre-
oaned 1 Desugn services

Evanswlle IN 477| |

Phone 8!2422 3261 [ 803 3314543
Fax812:479. 0532 i

[ -

Ftﬂﬂe of office produés and supplies {|/

Data productr andn;suﬁgfalles || Office fur-/

niture: - A-Grade; M|d range Budget; Pre-
=

owned || Ie5|gn Services ]E Printing sales~t




07 West 3rd Street ' ‘
Owensbloro -KY,42303>

Phone 270.68; 683 3555° I Fax: 270 683 3556~
A - —

7

‘ FuII lineof office products and supphes Al

=<' Data products and/suppties || Offi ceT fL;nl
7 %ture :A-Grade: Mld/range Budget; Pre- off\/rned

| Desugn| si\ilc/es'ﬁn Printing SakES/Z/







'8 ;l
Financial]Datal

0
®iscussionfandfAnalysisfors

IssueidRurchasesloflEquity]

2 Repert eff lndependEme
Regonered Ple
Aceountingdhin

0
Sheets)y

) Consellichass) SERIRIRE
e Oparadiens

(GonsolidatedfStatements
offShateholdersy

BAM@onselidatedfStatements!
el Cachh flows

Balance

Equity,

Infetation

3 Serhelklr’




The following selected consol

* SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

|

i

/

|
|
|
|
|
|

by

1dated financial data for each of the five years in the penod ende

d Uctober 31 2006, have been derived

from the Audited Consolidated Fmanc]al Statements of the Company The' information set forth belcfw should be read in conjunction with

the Audited Consolidated Fmanlm'at Statements, related notes, and the 1In'formatlon conta!med in
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatwns appeanng elsewhere herein.

|

Managements Discussion and Analysis

3
| Year Ende:d October 31, |
r 0 N s
Al 2006 2005”"' 2004 2903 2002
{ . ! Vo .
’ I . |, ?
OPERATING STATEMENT DATA: i (In th?usands, except Isha_re andper sha}e;data)
i . ;
I ‘ | \
Revenues: ‘ ! _ !
Printing . $ 106,414 $ 98 458 $ 95,?25 $ 96 537 § 95194
Office products and office furln_itu‘rei 38,774 36 467| 29,(|J77 25 646 27,690,
t i 't
[ : ! H f ‘
Total revenues l I 145,188 134,925: 124,402 ' 122,}83 122,884
- | : ! 1 -
Cost of sales: - . | '
- Printing 1 i 75,016 70,978 69,746 69,889 68,337
Office products and office furlniitulre 26,778 25 6941 ZO,ZIGQ 17,963 19,855
' 1 ‘ T 7 :
Total cost of sales i 101,794 96 672” 90,006 ! . 87,852 88,192
Gross profit , | 43,394 38,253 34,396 34,331 34,692
Selling, general and administrative | : ' o ‘
expenses I . 34,018 34,797 33,058 3],1|75 30,619
Hurricane and relocation costs, |} ' . -
net of recoveries l = (377) 1,021} I--; b _
! : | F '
I | [ '
Income from operations ‘ 9,753 2,435 1,3:3% 3,156 4,073
! ! ’
Interest income i 2é 18] ’ 7 K 14
Interest expense . (610) , (610); (27.01) (167) (386)
Other income 32 | 120'“ 288 10 73
11 . .
, ~ H 1 E " r -
Income before income taxes - ! 9,203 1 963 E. 1,332 , 3?,003 3,774
Income tax | (3,729) (846 (582) | (1,235) (1.566)
. | : :
Net income | 11" s 5474 $ 1,117 H $ 7:50 s 1768 g 2,208
- . I .
Earnings per share: ' : 1 K X
Basic { $ 0.56 g 1611 $ 0.i08. $ 9.18 3 0.23
Diluted | 0.55 ‘l 0.11 0.|08 0.18 0.23
|} ; .
Dividends per share s 0.20 § 0.20]] § 0.20 § 020 g 020
} i | o
i i : |
Weighted average commeon shares | | !
outstanding: ~ l i . | : _
Basic ' 9,818,000 9,735,000 9,729,000 * 9,714,000 9,714,000
Diluted || 9.972,000 9,809,000 9,825,000 9,761,000 9,726,000 -
| | |
\ I| I
bl RBE I
i

|
SeLECTED CoNsoLIDATED Financiat DaTa




SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

&contr‘nued)
£
% During the fourth quarter of, 2005, the Company incurred various charges resulting from Hurricane Katrina. As a result of the hurri-
cane, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge of $1,021,000 or $581,000 net of tax or $0.06 per share on a basic and diluted basis. In
2006, the Company recorded|recoveries of approximately $377,000, or $224,000 net of tax or $0.02 per share on a basic and diluted
basis.
October 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
|
BALANCE SHEET DATA: (In thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,487 $ 3,662 $ 1,745 § 2172 § 4,507
Working capital 25,955 26,081 26,913 26,977 26,072
TrIJtal assets 65,989 61,645 64,150 58,469 59,508
chng-term debt (net of current portion) ™ 4,220 6,761 8,257 3,966 1,805
Shareholders’ equity 44,777 40,752 41,551 42,691 42,866

{1k

Includes nen-current borrowings under the Company's revolving credit facility.

SELECTED ConsoLipaTeD FinanciaL Data
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND:ANALYSIS OF] : i !
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS : [ '

OVERVIEW I i ' l| ' l )

The Company is a commercial pr'mter business forms manufacturer and of'ﬁce products and office furrnture supplier in regional mar-
kets of the United States of Amerllca e}'-.lst of the Mississippi River. The Colr‘npany has growh througfh strategic acqumtwns and internal
growth. Through such growth, the Company has realized regional economies of scale, operational efficiencies,. and exposure of its core
products to new markets. The Companyl' has acquired ﬁfteen printing companlles eight ofﬁce‘products and ofﬁce'furmture companies, one
company with a combined emphas1s on' both pnntmg and office products and office furmture and| a paper dlstnbutmn division (which
was subsequently sold in 2001) since lts initial public offering on January 28 1993. , I .

i | i ‘

The Company's net revenues cons1st pnmanly of sales of commermal antmg business forms, tags other prmted products, document
output solutions including rendenng, inserting and mailing, office supphes office furniture, data ploroducts and office design services.
The Company recognizes revenues x;vhen products are shipped or ownershlp is transferred and when serwces are rendered to the customer.
The Company’s revenues are subject to seasonal fluctuations caused by vanatlons in demand for 1ts product_s

l

The Company's cost of sales pnmanly consists of raw materials, including paper, ink, pre press supplies and purchased office supphes

furniture and data preducts, and mlanufactunng costs including direct laboFr indirect labor and overhead. S1gmﬁcant factors affecting the

I ]
Company's cost of sales include the costs of paper in both printing and ofl'?ce supplies, the costs of’labor andlother raw materiats., ,
I I :
i t' ‘
The Companys operating costs constst of selling, general and administrative expenses. These costs include salanes commissions and
wages for sales, customer service, accountmg, administrative and executn’re personnel, rent, utilities, legal, audit, information systems

i
equipment costs, software mamteTanlce and depreciation. | i
|

I
. ‘ | | _
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIESIINVOLVING SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES ’l ‘

t '
1

The Company's significant accountmg policies are described in Note 1i to the consolidated ﬁnanc1al statements The discussion and
analysis of the financial statements and results of operations are basedlupon the Compa{nys codslohdated financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance w1tn accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statels The preparatmn of these financial
statements requires management o make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and related disclosure Lf contingent assets and liabilities. The fnllowmg cnt1cal'account1n'g pohaes affect the Company’s more
significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation- of the consolidated financial statements. There can be no assurance that
actual results will not differ fromlth?se estimates. ! ' F ‘ |‘ |'

. | I ! I :

Asset Impairment: The Company is required to test for asset impairment Irelatmg to property and equipment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset might not be recoverable. The Company apphes Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. |144| “Accounting for the Impairment or| Disposal of Longitwed Assets” (SFAS 144) in order to determine
whether or not an asset is 1mpal1red This standard requires an 1mpa1rment analysis when lnd1cators of lmpalrment are present. If such
indicators are present, the standard’mdmates that if the sum of the future expected cash flows fram the Company’s asset, undiscounted
and without interest charges, is less than the carrying value, an asset 1|rnpa1rment must be recog‘;n‘ued in the financial statements. The

amount of the impairment is the dlfference between the fair value of the asset and the clarrymg Value of the asset.
g

- i

The Company believes that the accounting estimate related to an asset impairment is a “critical accountmg estimate” because it is
highly susceptible to change from [I)enod to period because it requires management to make aslr.ulmptmns about future cash ftows over
future years and that the 1mpac’t‘ of]rFecogmzmg an impairment could have a significant effect on operatmns Management’s assumptions
about future cash flows requires significant judgment bécause actual operating ltevels have fluctuated in the past and are expected to
continue to do so in the future, [Management has discussed the developrlnent and selectlon of thmI critical’ accountmg estimate with the
audit committee of our board of d1reictors and the ‘audit committee has Ir:ewewed the Companys d]SCIOSUI’E relating to it in the MD&A.

i ! '
|

,‘ ‘ .
f l
| |

. n |

MANAGEMENT's Discussion ann IA]NALYSH OF F!NANCEAI COND]TIDN ANl) Rrsuvrs oF OPERATIONS |
i N i ;
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Beginning in fiscal year 2002, goodwill and other intangibles.are required to be evaluated annually for impairment, according to SFAS
No.! 142, “Goodwill and Other Inta:ngfb{e Assets” (SFAS 142). The standard requires a two-step process be performed to analyze whether
or not goodwill has been impaired. Step one is to test for potential impairment and requires that the fair value of the reporting unit be

cort£1pared to its book value inclu?ing goodwill and other intangibles. If the fair value is higher than the book value, no impairment is
recognized. If the fair vatue is lO\iver than the book value, a second step must be performed. The seccnd step is to measure the amount
of impairment loss, if any, and requires that a hypothetical purchase price allocation be done to determine the implied fair value of
goodwill and other intangibles. This fair value is then compared to the carrying value of goodwill and other intangibles. If the implied

fair value is lower than the carrying value, an impairment must be recorded.

As discussed in the notes to the financial statements, goodwill and other intangibles are recorded at the adjusted book value and
were analyzed for impairment with the implementation of SFAS 142. The fair value of the Company’s ¢ oodwill and other intangibles was
estimated using discounted cash flow methodologies. Based on the analysis, the Company determined that fair value relating to goodwill
a\ndI other intangibles resulted in|an implied fair value greater than the book value recorded for the corresponding goodwill and other
intangibles, and therefore, no impairment was recognized in any period subsequent to the adopticn cf this statement.

The Company believes that the accounting estimate related to the goodwill and other intangibles iripairment is a "critical accounting
estimate” because the underlying |assumptions used for the discounted cash flow can change from period to period and could potentially
cause a material impact to the income statement. Management's assumptions about discount rates, inflation rates and other internal
anq external economic condmonsl, such as earnings growth rate, require significant judgment based on fluctuating rates and expected
revenues. Additionally, SFAS 142 requires that the goodwilt and other intangibles be analyzed for impairment on an annual basis using
theI assumptions that apply at the time the analysis is updated. Management has discussed the develo:ment of these estimates with the
aud1t committee of the hoard of d1rectors Additionally, the board of directors has reviewed this disclosure and its relation to MD&A.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: The Company encounters risks associated with sales and the collection of the associated accounts
recr.ivable. As such, the CompamyI records a monthly provision for accounts receivable that are consicered to be uncollectible. In order
to calculate the appropriate monlthly provision, the Company primarily utilizes a historical rate of accounts receivables written off as
a percentage of total revenue. Thﬁs historical rate is applied to the current revenues on a monthly basis. The historical rate is updated
periodically based on events that may change the rate such as a significant increase or decrease in collection performance and timing of

payments as well as the calculated total exposure in relation to the allowance. Periodically, the Ccmpany compares the identified credit
risks with the allowance that has been established using historical experience and adjusts the allowance accordingly.

The Company believes that the accounting estimate related to the allowance for doubtful accounts is a “critical accounting estimate”
because the underlying assumptions used for the allowance can change from period to period and could potentially cause a material
1mpact to the income statement and working capital. Management has discussed the development znd selection of this estimate with the
audit committee of the board of d1rectors and the board has, in turn, reviewed the disclosure and itc relation to MD&A.

Puﬁng 2006, 2005 and 2004, [$979,000, $421,000 and $488,000 of bad debt expense was incurred and the allowance for doubtful
accoums was $1,558,000, $1, 410 000 and $1,422,000 as of October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. The aclual write-offs for the periods were
$832 000, $407,000 and $464, 000 during 2006, 2005 and 2004. General economic conditions and specific geegraphic and customer

I
concerns are major factors that may affect the adequacy of the allowance and may result in a change in the annual bad debt expense.

The following discussion and analysis presents the significant changes in the financial position and results of operations of the

Cornpany and should be read in conjunction with the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto included elsewhere

herem.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS | 5 |
I ‘ . !
4 | | .
The following table sets forth for the periods indicated information der}wed from the Company's Consohdated Statements of Operations,
including certain information presented as a percentage of total revenuels '
E | Year Ended October 31
| 1 ($In thousands)
H l' | i :
2006 209? | 2004
. & ‘ ;
Revenues: ;‘ .
Printing | $106,414, 73.3 % $ 9;8,458 '73.0% . $095,325 76.6%
! I
Qffice products and office furnllture 38,774 26.7 36,467 : 27.0 | 29,077 23.4 -
: = ] ; ‘ i |
Total revenues ! 145,188 130‘0 13l4’925 r100.0 : ) 124,402  100.0
: | \ :
Cost of sales: . ! o : I,
Printing ' 75,016 Iflbl.'l 7|0.978 | h2.6 . 69,746 56.1
Office products and office furrllitu}e 26,778 |1,8'4 25,694 I 19.0 20,260 16.2
’ ' } L ‘ b
Total cost of sales 101,794 I.I‘O'i 9|6,672 : 7.6 | 90,006 72.3
1 ! .
Gross profit 43,394 29.9 38,253 i 28.4 : ! 34,396 27.7
I, ' L
Selling, general and adm1n1str?tlve expenses 34,018 I23.5 34,797 || 25.8 . 33,058 26.6
Hurricane and relocation costs, net of recoveries (377) 5%0.3 1,021 || 0.8 . — 0.0
. ' ' | ’ | .
Income from operations 9,753 2,435 | 1.8 1,338 1.1
5 ;
Other income (expense): ! |
Interest income . 28 : 18 | . 0.0 7 0.0
Interest expense ! (610) o 4 1(610) | T -0.4 (301)  -0.2°
Other income ; 32 '120 |01 288 0.2
! ' | !
I .
Income before income taxes : 9,203 "6 3 51,963 ! 1.5 | | 1,332 1.1
Income tax expense I (3.729) 725 » (B46) y -0.7 (582) -0.5
I ! ] ’ \
Net income ! $ 5,474 ”3.8 %o § 1117 l 0.8 %: - 8 7507 0.6%
, I E ;

The following table is a reconmhatlon of net income as reported to cor\c.-l net income, which is defined as g'en'erally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) net income ad]usted for recoveries, net of expenses (Hurncane and relocatmn expenses), net of tax associated with
Hurricane Katrina. The CompanyI behe'ves that events associated with Humcane Katrina rgqmre aidmonal disclosure and therefore, the
Company has disclosed additional non-GAAP financial measures in an effort to make the quarterly'and annual financial statements more
useful to investors.

5

| ]

! [1 b
} Three Months Ended October 31, Yeai‘ Ended October 31,
|

: 2006 l 2005 20_06' 2005
i
i H ! s '
| Net income | $ 1,973,000 $ 569,000 51 5,474,000 $ 1,117,000
Recoveries, net of expenses (Hurrlicane and i| | |
relocation expenses), net of tf:lt 46,009I {581,000) ‘ 224,090 (581,000)

: |
| Core net income :
1

] ] ¥
$1,927,000  § 1,150,000 |§ 5,250,000

S R I

. ' Ll 1 . o
MANAGEMENT'S Dhscussion anp AnavLysis oF Financial Conpition anp ReEsucTs oF OPERATIONS

$ 1,698,000

. , H . n
| gl : L. ' '

R




YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2005

REVENUES

Consolidated net revenues were $145.2 million for the year ended October 31, 2006 compared to $134.9 million in the prior fiscal
year. This change represents an}mcrease in revenues of approximately $10.3 million, or 7.6%. Printir,g revenues increased by $8.0 million
or 8.1% from $98.5 million in 2005 to $106.4 million in 2006. The increase in printing sales was primarily due to organic growth since
tlhere were no new acqumtmns: since the fourth quarter of 2004. Office products and office furniture revenue increased $2.3 million or
6.3% from $36.5 million in 2005 to $38.8 million in 2006. The increase in revenues for the office products and office furniture segment
was primarily attributable to robust office furniture sales in 2006 compared to 2005.

COST OF SALES

Total cost of sales for the year ended October 31, 2006 totaled $101.8 million compared to $96.7 million in the previous year. This
change represented an increa.se‘I of $5.1 million or 5.3% in cost of sales. Printing cost of sales incréased $4.0 million, or 5.7% to $75.0
r{ﬁllion in 2006 compared to $7|l.0 million in 2005. Printing cost of sales was higher due to an overall increase in printing sales. This
ipcrease was partially offset with an improved gross margin percentage due to lower material and outside purchase costs as a percentage
of sales coupled with improved‘labor and overhead absorption. Office products and office furniture cost of sales increased $1.1 million
to $26.8 million in 2006 from 525 7 million in 2005. The increase in office products and office furniture cost of sales is attributable to
an increase in office products and office furniture sales. The decrease in office products and office furniture cost of sales as a percent of
ofﬁce products and office furmgure sales is primarily reflective of lower furniture costs as a percent of furniture sales and improvements

in wholesale pricing factors at Syscan for office supplies.
OPERATING EXPENSES AND INCOME

Selling, general and administrative (S,68A) expenses decreased $779,000 to $34.0 million in 2005 from $34.8 million in 2005. 5,G&A
as a percentage of net sales replresented 23.5% of net sales in 2006 compared with 25.8% of net sales in 2005. This decrease is primar-
ily related to approximately $890,000 in legal related costs associated with various legal settlement accruals and expenses, including
$440,000 settlement related to a Mississippi lawsuit that was present in 2005. The decrease in selling, general and administrative
expenses as a percent of sales |is primarily a result of higher averall sales coupled with associate cost savings related to personnel
djustments and facility consolidations, as well as the aforementioned legal related costs in 2005 that were not present in 2006.

-1

m_..

On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katrina made landfall and subsequently caused extensive flooding and destruction along the coastal
areas of the Gulf of Mexico, inclLljding New Orleans and other communities in Louisiana and Mississipgi in which Champion conducts busi-
ness. Operations in many of theiCompany's markets were disrupted by both the evacuation of large portions of the population as well as
amage and/or lack of access to the Company's operating facility in New Orleans.

Q-__

The Company filed insurance cla1ms related to both actual and contingent losses. The Company redeived an advance to claim payment
fr|orn an insurance company of $300 000 in February 2006 and final settlement claims of $278,000 in April and May 2006. The Company
recorded the $300,000 payment|as an insurance recovery and related receivable at January 31, 2006. The Company recorded additional
charges of approximately $42,000 in the first quarter of 2006 associated with Hurricane Katrina, The .ompany received a second advance
to claim check in April 2006 in the amount of $200,000 and a full settlement of any and all claims check of $78,000 in May 2006. The
Company recorded the aggregate amount of these checks as an insurance recovery and the $78,000 as a related receivable at April 30,
2006 The Company incurred addltlonal charges of $234,000 primarily related to additional inventon; valuation reserves and costs asso-
c1iated with relocation in the second quarter of 2006. During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company successfully negotiated an early
lease termination related to its New Orleans location resulting in Katrina related recoveries of approimately $76,000,

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Other expense increased approximately $78,000 from {$472,000) in 2005 to ($550,000) in 2006 ue to a reduction in other income
of; $89,000. The interest expense was flat on a year to year basis.
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INCOME TAXES !

Income taxes as a percentage of] ilncome before taxes were 40.5% in 2006 Ir:ompared with l:r3.l% in 2005 The decrease in income taxes

as a percentage of income before taxes is primarily related to improved absorption regarding the nondeductrbrlrty of certain selling related
expenses. -ir ' i |

1 . |

! 1

l

; I | F,
The effective income tax rate inj2006|and 2005 approximates the combmed federal and state net: of federal benefit, statutory income
tax rate. ! ' : | 5
. rl |
|
|

NET INCOME
! \ i o

For reasons set forth above, netI linc'ome for 2006 increased approximatelglr $4.4 million to $5.5 nrlillion, or $Clr.56 per share on a basic
and $0.55 per share on a diluted basis, from net income of $1.1 million for[2005, or $0.11 per share ;on a basic and diluted basis.

| 1
i
| | {f N
YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2005 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, ’ f
i |

I
j .
-
Consclidated net revenues were $!131|4 9 million for the year ended Dctobelr 31, 2005 compared to $124 4 mrllron in the prior fiscal year.
This change represents an rncrease tin revenues of approximately $10.5 mrll!on or 8.5%. Pnntmg revenues rncreased by $3.1 million or
3.3% from $95.3 million in 2004 to $98 5 million in 2005. The increase in prrntmg sales was primarily due to the acquisition of Syscan,
of which a full years results were reﬂected in 2005 compared with two months of sales from the Sys'can acqursrtron in 2004, Office prod-
ucts and office furniture revenue ldcrea'sed $7.4 million or 25.4% from $2§ 1 million in 2004 to $?:6|5 million'in 2005. The increase in
revenues for the office products arlrd offrce furniture segment was pnmanly{attnbutable to a full yealrs sales i in ZIOOS for Syscan compared
- with two months of sales from the Syscan acquisition in 2004. | ‘
‘ I
COST OF SALES : : ‘ ! .
. . ; I | ¥

Total cost of sales for the year ended October 31, 2005 totaled $96.7 Jrlnrlhon compared te 59[316 m1ll1on in the previous year. This
change represented an increase ol: 56. 7|m1ll10n or 7.4% in cost of sales. Pnntlng cost of sales rncrealsed $1. 2 million, or 1.8% to $71.0
million in 2005 compared to $69. 7, million in 2004. Printing cost of sales were higher dueto an overall increase in printing sales. This
increase was partially offset with an rmproved gross margin percent due tol lower material and outsrlde purchase costs as a percentage of

REVENUES

sales coupled with improved labor and bverhead absorption. Office products and office furnitire cost of sales increased $5.4 million to

I I
$25.7 million in 2005 from $20.3 lmallloln in 2004. The increase in office plrloducts and office furmtlllrrje cost of sales is attributable to an
increase in office products and off}ce furniture sales. The increase in office products and ofﬁJce furniture cost of sales as a percent of sales
is also reflective of higher furniture costs as a percent of furniture sales and wholesale pncrng factorls at Syscan for office supplies.

| i
OPERATING EXPENSES AND INCOME f : | |
I . i

Selling, general and administrative (5.G&A) expenses Tncreased $1.7 mrllron to $34.8 mrlhon |nI 2005 from $33.1 million in 2004,
S.G&A as a percentage of net salesI replresented 25.8% of net sales in 2005 compared with 26.6% of net sal'es in 2004. This increase is
primarily related to the Syscan acqursrtron reflectmg a full year of .expenses in 2005 compared wrth two months of expenses in 2004
and approximately $800,000 in legal related costs associated with various legal settlement accruals and expenses, including a $440,000
settlement related to a Mrssrssrppl lawsurt The decrease in selling, general and administrative exp'edses as a percent of sales is a result
of personnel reductions at several dw:srons resulting in lower personnel costs as a percent]of sales. ‘

+
On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katqna made landfall and subsequently caused extensive Floodrng and destruction along the coastal
areas of the Gulf of Mexico, mcludlng New Orleans and other communities 1{1 Louisiana and Mrssrssrppr in whrch Champion conducts busi-
ness. Operations in many of the Companys markets were disrupted by both'the evacuatroniof large portlons of the population as well as
damage and/or lack of access to .the Companys operating facility i in NewIOrleans The Company's productron operatrons were relocated
from the New Orleans facility to the Baton Rouge facility in the fourth qu?rter of 2005. ‘ g

l | ‘ : !
r : ' r
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The Company has filed insur_anlce claims related to both actual and contingent losses. However, the Company to date has received
no insurance funds or any indication of the amount the insurance companies are willing to pay relatad to such claims. Therefore, the
Company has recorded no insurance related receivables.

As a result of Hurricane Katrina) the Company incurred charges of approximately $1.0 million during the fourth quarter of 2005. These
charges were primarily a result of facilities related costs, equipment costs, operational costs from lost business and uncollectible receiv-

ables, personnel costs, inventory related costs and relocation related costs as a result of the Hurricane.

The Company is currently unableI to accurately assess the long term effects of Hurricane Katrina on it; business and on the macro oper-
ating environment in the Gulf States in which the Company operates. (See Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and| Results of Qperations for theI Year Ended October 31, 2006 Compared to Year Ended October 31, 2005 for an update regarding
Hurricane Katrina.)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

(I)ther expense increased approximately $466,000 from ($6,000) in 2004 to ($472,000} in 2005, duz to lower other income primarily
related to the gains on the sale‘oﬁ two buildings during 2004 and a casualty gain resulting from a rool collapse at one division in 2004.
Interest expense increased $310,000 primarily as a result of an increase in interest rates and higher o'itstanding borrowings.

INCOME TAXES

Income taxes as a percentage of income before taxes were 43.1% in 2005 compared with 43.7% in 2304, The decrease in income taxes
as a percentage of income before|taxes is primarily related to lower nondeductible setling related exjienses as a percentage of pre-tax
income,

The effective income tax rate in 2005 and 2004 approximates the combined federal and state, net o federal benefit, statutory income
tax rate.

NET| INCOME

For reasons set forth above, net income for 2005 increased approximately $400,000 to $1.1 million, or $0.11 per share on a basic and
diluted basis, from net income of $750 000 for 2004, or $0.08 per share on a basic and diluted basis.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of October 31, 2006, the Colmpany had $5.5 million of cash and cash equivalents, an increase o7 $1.8 million from the prior year.
Workmg capital as of October 31, 2006 was $26.0 million, a 0.5% decrease from $26.1 million at Cctober 31, 2005,

The Company has historically used cash generated from operating activities and debt to finance rapital expenditures and the cash
portion of the purchase price of acquisitions. Management plans to continue making signi\ﬁcant investments in equipment and to seek
appropriate acquisition candidate‘s. However, to fund the Company's continued expansion of operations, additional financing may be
necessary. The Company has two a\jzailable lines of credit totaling $11.0 million (See Note 3 of the Consclidated Financial Statements). For
the foreseeable future including tprough Fiscal 2007, management believes it can fund operations, m2et debt service requirements and

make the planned capital expenditures based on the available cash and cash equivalents, cash flow fram operations and lines of credit.

Additionally, the Company has minimal amounts of future contracted obligations (See Note 3 and Note 6 of the Consolidated Financial
Statlements). The Company is not @ guarantor of indebtedness of others. The Company’s off balance sheet arrangements at October 31,
2006 relate to the Syscan acqu_isiltion and are associated with a put option from Williams Land Corporation to sell a building to the
Company for $1.5 million. This option may be exercised no later than 60 days prior to the end of the ‘ease and closing of said purchase

cannot exceed 45 days from the end of the lease.
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As of October 31, 2006, the|Company had contractual obligations in|the form of leases, debt, contingent acquisition payment and

equipment pur'chase obligations 55_ follows: I '

‘ I
Payments Due by Fiscal Year ' I

l | ; .
Contractual Obligations 2007 2008 2099 2010 : 2'011 Total

=]

Nen-cancelable operating

[} Pl
b

l i 1 r : ’ 1 Tl
leases $ 1,;24|,T79 $ 890,647 $ 517,666 3 |255,056 $. 1'5?,042 $ 2,945,190

Lo . | ‘
- | : l. 1
Term debt 1‘,614{861 1,091,699 ' 971,!450 1,;733,'354 : 4'2?,211 5,834,585

' : |

Equipment purchase i ! \ ! ‘ ; l | '
obligations 1,565,000 — — — 1, | — 1,565,000

g | | -l

Contingent purchase price l " . ! O
acquisition 1,350,725 — . }’ — - ! — 1,350,725
[ o ' :

I Iy, ; 1] '
% 5!?55,?65 $ 1,982,346 3 Il 489 126 4% 1.?8:8,_410 1% 5|8(|),253 $ 11,695,500

o ! a
. . ;

. . | [
The Company entered into a p_urclhlase commrtment for a pnntmg press with a manufalcturer for $1 850, 000 As a result of this com-
mitment, the Company paid this fmanufacturer a deposrt of $185, (l)OO and received an asso;:ratedl trade -in allowance of $100,000 as of

October 31, 2006. g | . : ¥

i

. |
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A(.TIVITIES | ‘ f |
. . I l

| I | ‘ i

Cash flows from operating actwrtres for the years ended 0ctobelr 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $10.2 mrllron $8.3 million and'$4.8
millien. The rncrease in cash flows from operating activities for the fiscal year 2006 compared to 2005 was pnmanly reflective of addr-
tional cash generated in 2006 frloirln rlngher net mcome The cash flow 1ncrea5e from operatrng actryrtres for thlli fiscal year 2005 compared
to 2004 was reflective of additienal cash generated i iri 2005 from changes in assets and habrlrtres, increased deprecratmn and amortrzatron

expense and higher net income. X |
. | .

| | K

: |

l

ACT?VITIES ' | o
I
Cash used in investing actwrtres r:vas ($3.0) rmlhon (52.7) mrllron and ($7.5) million for the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, Cash flows used in mvestllng "activities 1ncreased slightly in 2|006 compared to 2005 due to Ihrgher caprtal expenditures. Cash flows
used in rnvestrng activities decreased in 2005 compared to 2004 due to lower capital expenldrtures and no acqursrtrons in 2005. | :

|

. ) l i
| '

i | | !

Net cash flows (used in) and prowded by financing activities for Ithe years ended October 31, 20|06 2005 an‘d 2004 were ($5.4) million,
($3.7) million Iand $2.2 mrlhon| Durlmg 2006, the Company reduced net: borrowmgs by approxrmatlely $2.6 million and, after ad]ustmg
for non-cash investingiand ﬁnancrng'actwrtres reduced net borrowings Iby $3.9 million! This coupled with d1v1dend payments of SZ 0
miilion, partially offset by stockI optlron proceeds, was reflective of net clash used in ﬁnalncmg actrl\ntres dunng 2006. During 2005! the
Company reduced net borrowrngs by approxrmatelyl$1 5 million thus coupled with dwrdencll payments of $1|9 million was reﬂectr\.reI of
net cash used in financing actwltres dunng 2005. Dunng 2004, net borrotwrngs exceeded: cash payment_s thus generating cash flow from
financing activities. Dividends pard in 2006 were $2.0 miltion and $1.9 million per year in 2005 fand 2004: ll

! 1
1 . l |

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING|ACTIVITIES

. INFLATION AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS ’ ' o : f

] .
- +
¢ '
|

|
Management believes that thei |effeclt of inflation on the Companys operat1ons has not been matenal and wrll continue to be 1mmatenal
for the foreseeable futdre. The Company does not have long-term contraclts therefore, to tLhe extent permrttled by competition, it has the
ability to pass through to its customers most cost increases resultmg from inflation, if any. In addrtron the Company is not partrcularly

energy dependent; therefore, an mcrelase in energy costs should nclrt have a significant 1mpa|ct onl the Company.
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EASONALITY

Historically, the Company has experienced a greater partion of its profitability in the second and fourth quarters than in the first
and third quarters. The second quarter generally reflects increased orders for printing of corporate annual reports and proxy statements.
A post-Labor Day increase in demand for printing services and office products coincides with the Ccmpany's fourth quarter.

NEWLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
SAB 108
In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements

wlhen Quantifying Misstatements|in Current Year Financial Statements” (SAB 108). SAB 108 was issued in order to eliminate the diversity
of practice surrounding how public companies quantify financial statement misstatements,

Traditionally, there have |been two widely-recognized methods for quantifying the effects of financial statement misstatements:
the “rollover” method and the | |1ron curtain” method. The rollover method focuses primarily on the impact of a misstatement on the

1r:1c0me statement including theI reversing effect of prior year misstatements but its use can lead to the accumulation of misstatements
in the balance sheet. The iron curtain method, on the other hand, focuses primarily on the effect of correcting the period-end balance
sheet with less emphasis on thelz reversing effects of prior year errors on the income statement. We currently use the rollover method
for quantifying identified ﬁnanlnal statement misstatements.

In SAB 108, the SEC Staff established an approach that requires quantification of financial statement misstatements based on the
e;‘fects of the misstatements on*each of the Company's financial statements and the related financial statement disclosures. This model
i? commonly referred to as a “dual approach” because it requires quantification of errors under both the iron curtain and the rollover
methods.

SAB 108 permits existing public companies to initially apply its provisions by (i) restating prior financial statements as if the “dual
approach” had always been used or (i) recording the cumulative effect of initially applying the “dual approach” as adjustments to
the carrying value of assets and liabilities as of November 1, 2006 with an offsetting adjustment recorded to the opening batance of
retamed earnings, Use of the Ecumulatwe effect” transition method requires detailed disclosure ¢f the nature and amount of each
individual error being corrected through the cumulative adjustment and how and when it arose.

We will initially apply the provisions of SAB 108 using the cumulative effect transition method in connection with the preparation
olf our annual financial statements for the year ending October 31, 2007, When we initially apply the provisions of SAB 108, we cur-
rently anticipate an increase'in| fixed assets of approximately $95,000, an increase in accounts receivable of approximately $101,000,
al decrease in accrued payroll of approximately $215,000, a decrease in accrued professional fees of approximately $83,000 and an
ilncrease in retained earnings of approximately $294,000, net of tax, as of November 1, 2006. The : ccompanying financial statements
do not reflect these adjustments.

FIN 48

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), this interpretation
clanﬁes the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statewents in accordance with SFAS No.
109 “Accounting for Income Twltes” (SFAS 109). This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginnaing after December 15, 2006. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of this standard on the financial statements.

EITF 06-3

In June 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Tax Force {EITF) issued EITF 06-3 “How Sales Taxes Collzcted from Customers and Remitted
to Gavernmental Authorities Should be Presented in the Income Statement” {That is, Gross Versus Net Presentation) to clarify diversity
1p practice on the presentation|of different types of taxes in the financial statements. The task force concluded that, for taxes within
the scope of the issue, a company may adopt a policy of presenting taxes either gross within reveiiue or net. That is, it may include
charges to customers for taxes {mthm revenues and the charges for the taxes from the taxing authority within cost of sales, or alterna-

twely, it may net the charge to the customer and the charge from the taxing authority. If taxes sutject to EITF 06-3 are significant, a
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company is reqmred to disclose its accounting pohcy for presentmg taxes and the amounts of such | ‘
basis. The guidance in this consensus is effective for the first interim reporting period begmmng after December 15, 2006 (the second

guarter of our fiscal year 2007)‘ We do not expect the adoption c'af EITE,

financial position or cash flows.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Al.lldit Committee, Board of Directors and Shareholders
Ch‘ampion Industries, Inc.
Huntington, West Virginia

the have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Champion Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
October 31, 2006 and 2005, and|the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended October 31, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based upon our audits.

We1 conducted our audits in acc?rdance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Overiight Board (United States). Those
sta}ndards require that we planlar‘uﬂ perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amouits -and disclosures in the financial
staltements. An audit also includzles assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

the': Company at October 31, 2006| and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for ezch of the three years in the period
ended October 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sates of America.

8 KD/ Lo’

Evalnsville, Indiana
December 15, 2006

1
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Champion Industries, Inc. and Subsr_drtlz-n'es

:

|
f I ! \
' | f
l October 31,’ | .
| | 2006 C | 2008
; . : —
Assets f ! i ‘ '
Current assets: ! . | ' |
Cash and cash equivalents | $ 5,486,577 i $ ' 3,661,622
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of l ‘ |
$1,558,000 and $1,410,000] || 20,638,823 f 1 19,300,453
Inventories ‘ | 10,986,590 | 11,079,726 ,
Other current assets || s18,549 ! 629,381 !
Deferred income tax assets | }},200,037 ! | 1,168,526

Total current assets ‘

. 1]
1A 3I8,930,576

j 35,839,708

|
!
|
!
!
|
i
|
l
|
|
'
|
|
I

See notes ta consolidated financial statements.

_—_ == e —||l=—f— ]

Property and equipment, at cost: .
Land ?,023.375 . I 2,006,375
" Buildings and improvements ! |8,731,230 | ! 8,368,720 !
Machinery and equipment 46,757,859 ' ' ! 43,668,900 !
Equipment under capital leases - l : | 426,732
Furniture and fixtures ;3,620,783 [ 3,492,535
Vehicles 3,453,415 | ; | 3.629,268
Il ‘ ‘ |
64,586,712 ; | 61,592,530 Ny
Less accumulated depreciation | (ﬁ5.541,027) I i | (42,894,910) I
ST ' ; ' .
' 19,045,685 ' i ! | 18,697,620 '
Cash surrender value of officers’|life insurance 1 1,202,696 ! . l 1,117,484 '
Goodwill ' 3,411,511 4 | 2,060,786
Other intangibles, net of accumulated amortization- l 3,125,691 ! ' ., 3,697,368 |
Other assets ' | 272,567 | 232,204 .
[
i !
, ‘ 8,012,465 ! ‘ | 7,107,842 .
\ | ! f
Total assets - $ |65,988,726 | | { 61,645,170 ;
t i {
i |
!

. - I
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(continued)

October 31,
2006 . 2005
Lialfilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,763,928 $ 3,584,323
Accrued payroll and commissions 2,169,878 : 1,714,078
1I'axes accrued and withheld 1,394,345 1,106,910
Fl\ccrued income taxes 1,107,837 681,763
ﬁ\ccrued expenses 925,070 987,228
Current portion of long-term debt:
Notes payable 1,614,861 1,667,797
Capital lease obligations — 16,483
Total current liabilities 12,975,919 9,758,582
Long-term debt, net of current partion:
Line of credit -_ 1,612,000
Notes payable 4,219,724 5,148,503
Deﬁerred income tax liabilities 3,628,014 3,984,934
Otl"ler liabilities 388,384 388,930
|
Total Labilities 21,212 041 20,892,949
Commitments and contingencies
Sh?reholders' equity:
Commaon stock, $1 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized;

9,922,913 and 9,745,913 shares issued and outstanding 9,922,913 9,745,913
Additional paid-in capital 22,636,620 22,297,670
‘Retained earnings 12,217,152 8,708,638
i

Toltal shareholders’ equity 44,776,685 40,752,221
!
Toltal liabilities and shareholders'f equity $ 65,988,726 ) $ 61,645,170

“ee notes to consolidated financiol stotements.

- |
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF Opmim"r.loss

S A R }
P ! i
| ! ! N |
| . i ‘ |
| ‘ | | |
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS | |
Champion Industnes Inc. and ﬁubs‘rdranes ' | ' !
1 ; 1
|
| !
| K :
| Year Ended October 311" i
| 2006 | 2005 ! 2004
| i
Revenues: | I i :
Printing $ 106, 413 663 $ 98,458,017 | $ 95,324,314
Office products and office ft{rlhitlu[e 38, 774 213 . 36 467, 219 i 29,077,258
. i H | ] 1 ! i
Total revenues 145,18?,876‘ 134 925,236 % | 124,401,572 .
; .
Cost of sales: ! ' ‘,
Printing 75, 015 978 | 70, 978,62'1 | 69,746,212
Office products and office fu‘rlnit%:rJe 26, 777 539 i 25 693',958 . : 20,259,542
i R .
Total cost of sales 101,793,517, 96 6?2,5i79 || | 90,005,75|4 ‘
! I ‘ | {
Gross profit 43,394,359 |3§,252,657 'I 34,305,818
I | '
Selling, general and administrative expenses 34,018,288 34,796,990 1 33,057,699
Hurricane and relocation costs, {net Olf recoveries (377,276|) 1 020:9?9 il -
; i
Income from operations 9,753,347 2,434,'66!} ‘ 1,338,119
! b
Other income (expense): : . { |
Interest income ’ 28 251 18,5‘?@ | 6,663
Interest expense . . (609 881) (610,787) | (300,742},
Other 3i1 694I l . 120143'16 287,750
- i b .
i I} ; K ) T
} (54|9,936|) . (471,%37|9) | (6,329)
T I
Income before income taxes 9,20?,411 1‘,962,7'89| I 1,331,790
: : i
. i
Income tax expense (3,72_9,563)I | (846,}5|5_) | (582,092)
: T I
Net income } $ 5,473,848 $ 1116634 749,608
: o
Earnings per share: i 1 . i .
Basic 8 056 s o1 0.08
Diluted | 10.55 l ol T | 0.08,
Dividends paid per share $ .0.20 $ 0!20 ' 0.20,
| 1
Weighted average shares outstanding: ‘ ; ‘ ' .
Basic 9,818,000 9,735,000 | 9,729,000
Diluted 9,97‘2|,000 9,809,000’ L 9,825,000
i | , ‘ :
| | |
' ; | .
| O |
. I ! '
| | | |
i 1 ‘ | A
See notes to consolidated finoncial statements. ‘ I ' | |
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Champion Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Additional
Common Stock Paid-In Retained
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Total
|
Balance, October 31, 2003 9,713,913 $ 9,713,913 § 22,242,047 § 10,734,874 $ 42,690,834
Netl income for 2004 — — — 749,698 749,698
Dividends ($0.20 per share) — — — (1,945,783) {1.945,783)
Stolck options exercised 20,000 20,000 36,063 — 56,063
Ballance, October 31, 2004 9,733,913 9,733,913 22,278,110 9,538,789 41,550,812
Net; incame for 2005 - — — 1,116,634 1,116,634
Dividends {$0.20 per share) — — — (1,946,785) (1,946,785}
Stolck options exercised 12,000 12,000 19,560 — 31,560
Bal.lance, October 31, 2005 9,745,913 9,745,013 22,297,670 8,708,638 40,752,221
Nt=.-1:l income for 2006 - — — 13,473,848 5,473,848
Di\n;dends ($0.20 per share) — - - (11,965,334) (1,965,334)
Sto:lzk options exercised 177,000 177,000 338,950 -_— 515,950
|
Bal?nce, October 31, 2006 9,922,913 $ 9,922,913 $ 22,636,620 S 12,217,152 $ 44,776,685
See 1 ates to consolidated financial statements.
I | - CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EquiTy




Cash and cash equivalents at end pf_ year

|

See notes to consoliduted financial statements.

|

r I
| |
| |
|
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS | |
Champron Industnes Inc. and Subs:d:anes | . T
Year Ended Ofcltbber 3_1,!
! 2006 | 29q5 ! 2004
l | | ! ! !
Cash flows from operating actwme ' | | i
Net income : $ 5,473,848 $ I 1:116,634 | $ 749,698
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash ' !
provided by operating act1v1t1e's | | ¢ '
Depreciation and amo}hzatmn 4,158, 748 4 696,|1(|)5 ! 4,389,758
Loss (gain) on sale of assets 4, 409 ! (36,:51'6) | (91,420}
Deferred income taxes (388 431) ' (461,|3Q8) I (35,866)
' Defea:red compensation '3 574I { 7;1139 ' 10,723
Bad debt expense 979,089 l 1420,673 ] 487,550
Hurricane and relocation (recoveries) costs (37.7,276) , 1,020,999 ! —
Changes in assets and liabilities: ‘ Il I . [ | | ;
Accounts receivablé (2,239,782) 1,413,579 ¢ | (268,690)
Inventories (101 037) {135,596 : 473,586
Other current assets 10, 332 | 1344451 | (4,052)
Accounts payable ’ 1, 533 189 (558,&'{‘6) : {616,230}
Accrued payroll and commissions 455 799 (64,I6Tf-§) | 148,799
Taxes accrued ancll withheld 287, 435 | (1825614) L (88,742)
Accrued income thes| 426,074 | 56207 | (501,213)
Accrued expenses| | | (62,158) I o ! 166,236
Other liabilities ‘ ga 129) | (45,!5%35) | (6,590)
H t ! !
Net cash provided by‘operaltling activities 10,1?’50,195I s,309!a‘1’g ‘ 4,813,547
I [
Cash flows from investing acti\rriti'es ) ‘ ‘ ;
Purchase:of property and equ1prpent (2,951{619) (2,736,5'61) . ! (4,973,834}
Proceeds from sale of ﬁxed assets 135,846 N 301',559 { 850,287
Business acqumad net of cash | feceived | il . ‘l— ' (3.034,886)
Goodwill and other mtanglble laddltmns % - (359,611:8) ; (227,161)
Change in other assets (52,362) ' 171,670 (76,437)
Increase in cash surrénderI '\'fhlyelz (85,212) : (7779170) ! {18,719)
: I !
Net cash used in investing actzi\!rities (2,953,33|213) | (2 700|,S|350) ; (7,480,750}
l : ‘ ,

Cash flows from financing acItiVit'ies: ! ‘ I .
Borrowmgs on line of credit 10, 884 000 ' 7. 719 000 | 8,294,591
Payments on line of cremlt] (12,496,000) | (8.407,000) | ! (7,581,259)
Proceeds from long-term debt 1, 091 843 | 605 000 | 5,520,000
Principal payments on long te'rm debt {3, 412 359) (1, 594 478) | (2.102,665)
Proceeds from exercise of stoc!:k options 515 950 | 31 560 ' 56,063
Dividends paid | (1, 965 334) : (l 946 785) | (1,945,783)

Net cash (used in} provided by!r:ﬁn:ar:ming activities (5,381,900) 1[ (3,69%,7%)3)l f 2,240,947

Net increase (decrease) in casjh{an‘ld cash equivalents 1, 824 935|5 - ! 1,916, :165 : (426,256)

Cash and cash equivalents at Ii:;e_gipl?ing of year 3, 661 622 | 1 74'5,557 | 2,171,713

, $ S,LBG.S%{.? $ I [ $ 1,745,457
| |
1
|

Coxsoum-rr.n S TATEMENTS OF Cnsu FLOWS l
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

hampron Industries, Inc. and Subsidigries
[
SUMMARY OF SlGN[FICAN;T ACCOUNTING POLICIES
!
Champion is a commercial:ph‘nter, business forms manufacturer and office products and office furniture supplier in regional markets
in the United States of America; east of the Mississippi.

-

The accounting and reporttng policies of Champion conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The
preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make esti-
mlates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. The fol!.owmg is @ summary of the more significant accounting and reporting dolicies.

i

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolildalted financial statements of Champion Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) include the
accounts of The Chapman Pn'ntilng Company, Inc., Bourque Printing, Inc., Dallas Printing Company, Inc., Stationers, Inc., Carolina Cut
Slleets, Inc., U.S. Tag & Ticktlzt Company, Inc., Donihe Graphics, Inc., Smith and Butterfield Co., Irc., The Merten Company, Interform
Corporation, Blue Ridge Prinltirg Co., Inc., CHMP Leasing, Inc., Rose City Press, Capitol Busine:s Equipment, Inc., Thompson's of
Morgantown, Inc., Independent|Printing Service, Inc., Biez Business Machines, Transdata Systems, Inc. and Syscan Corporation.

Significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. "

[m)

ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
|
Cash and cash equivalents [consist principally of cash on deposit with banks, repurchase agreeme]'nts for government securities and a
money market account, all h1ghly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or les= At October 31, 2006, the Company
held overnight repurchase agrleemen'rs for $1,487,000 of government securities with stated interest r.ates of 4.88%. The Company did not
have any overnight repurchase agreements at October 31, 2005.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount bilted to customers. Accounts receivable are ordirarily due 30 days from the invoice
date.

The Company encounters rlsks associated w1th sales and the collection of the associated accounts receivable. As such, the Company
records a monthly provision for accounts receivable that are considered to be uncollectible. In order to calcutate the appropriate monthly
provision, the Company pnmanly utilizes a historical rate of accounts receivable written off as a pe.rcentage, of total revenue. This his-
ttl)rical rate is applied to the !:ufrent revenues on a monthly basis. The historical rate is updated‘pel;iodically based on events that may
change the rate such as a signilﬁcant increase or decrease in collection performance and timing ofipayments as well as the calculated
total exposure in relation to the allowance. Periodically, the Company compares the identified credjt risks with the allowance that has
been established using h1stoncal experience and adjusts the allowance accordingty.

.During 2006, 2005 and 2004 $979,000, $421,000 and $488,000 of bad debt expense was incurred and the allowance for doubtful
accounts was $1,558,000, $1, Alp 000 and $1,422,000 as of Gctober 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. The a'tual write-offs for the periods were
51?32 000, $407,000 and $464, OPO during 2006, 2005 and 2004. The actual write-offs occur when it i3 determmed an account will not be
coltected. General economic condmons and specific gecgraphic and customer concerns are major factors that may affect the adequacy
of the allowance and may result in a change in the annuat bad debt expense.

\
No individual customer represented greater than 5.00% and 4.00% of the gross cutstanding accohnts receivable at October 31, 2006
nd 2005, The Company's ten lar‘gest accounts receivable balances represented 19.85% and 13.64% o. gross outstanding accounts receiv-

ble at October 31, 2006 and 2005.

DJQJ
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INVENTORIES

Inventories are principally stateld atithe lower of first-in, ﬁrst-out cost jor market. Manufactured ﬁmshed goods and work-in- process

. L o |
inventories include material,-direct labor and overhead based on standard

costs, which approxrmate actual costs

l I

In November 2004, the FASB 1ssue|d SFAS No. 151‘ “Inventory Costr” (SFAS 151), an amendment of ARB No 43, chapter 4. SFAS 151

clarifies the accountmg for abnor|n|1al amounts of rdle facility expense, fre;lght handling cost and wasted matenal SFAS 151 was effec-

1)
tive for inventory costs incurred dulnng 'fiscal years begmmng afterJune 1
effect on the Company's:financial)statements. '

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

‘Depreciation of property and equipment and amortization of leasehold

nized primarily on the straight—line'and declining- balance methods-in amounts adequate to

of the assets as follows: . !
: ) |
Buildings and improvements
Machinery.and equipmen:t
Furniture'and fixtures |
Vehicles '

The Company leases certain equrpment under financing agreemerlrts th

5 2005, The ado;‘mon of

1

5 - 40 years
3 - 10 years
5 - 10 years
3 - 5 years

a

I
of five years and contain purchase opt10n5 at the end of the ongmal lease term. Amortrzatron 0

agreements is included in deprecratron expense, ;

Major renewals, betterments and replacements are capitalized \;vhile
incurred. Upon the sale or disposition .of assets, the cost and related accu

maintenance and repair

|
‘this standar:d did-not have a material

|
l
I
w
l

improvements and ‘equipment under. capital leases are recog-
amomze costs over the estimated useful lives

t are classified as caprtal leases. These leases are for a term

f assets recorded under capital lease

i, . o
L

b +
costs are charged to operations as

1 !
mulated deprecraltlon are, removed from the accounts with the

b
resulting gains or.losses reﬂected in 1nicome Deprecratron expense approximated $3,786, 000, $4, 292 000 and 1$4,100,000 for the years

ended 0ctober 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 | |

|
Long-lived property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in

1 }. ll

i ’

crrcumstances indicate that the car-

|
rying amount of the asset may not be!recoverable Thrs evaluation includes the review of operatlng performalnce and estimated future

|
undiscounted cash flows of the underlymg assets or busmesses !

~

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

The excess cost over fair value of net assets of acquired busmesses
straight-line method over- penods rangmg from 15 to 25 years. The 'other

resenting the future benefit of the’ ln?:angrble. !

|
In June 2001; the FASB issued SFAS No 141, “Busmess Combmatrons

goodwill, was in|years p
intangible assets are bei

N

|
b

Irior to 2002 being amortized by the

nq amortlzed over 5 to 20 years rep-

! :
| |

and SFAS No. 142, “Goodw:ll and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS

142). The Company adopted these standards with its fiscal year begmnmg November 1, 2001. Under the new, rrIJles goodwill {and intan-

1
gible assets deemed to have 1ndeﬁmte lives) is no longer amortrzed but i is subject to annual 1mpa|rment tests| in accordance with SFAS
142 except in the year of adoption where companies were required to evaluate 1mpa1rment at the begrnmng of the year and again at a

recurring annual date. The first step m the lmpalrment analysis is a screen for potential 1mpa1rment and was required to be completeld
within six months of adepting SFAS 142 The second step, if requrred measures the amount of 1mpa1rment The Company completed step

one of the 1n1t1al impairment analysrs and the subsequent annual analysnsl |dunng the secondiand fourth quarters of 2002. Addmonally

this analysis was performed in thle four‘th quarter of' each year thereafter

result in an impairment charge.

The application [of:the reourrements of this standard did not

]

| |
|

: !
i
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ADVERTISING COSTS

- . . -
nat

I - .
Aldvertisr‘ng costs are expense;d as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 approximated
$647,000, $617,000, and $641,000.

INCOME TAXES

Provisions for income taxes cdrrently payable and deferred income taxes are based on the liability me"hod Under this method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are detlermmed based on differences between financial reporting and tax basrs of assets and liabilities and are
mea‘sured using the enacted tax ra;ces and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to ‘reverse. A valuation atlowance
is established to reduce deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will riot be realized.

t

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average shares of c_':omrnon stock outstanding for the

period and excludes any diluti\.reI eil'fec'r_s of stock options. Diluted earnings per share is computed by di\:idirrg net income by the weighted
average shares of commeon stoclf o‘utstanding for the period plus the shares that would be outstanding' assuming the exercise of dilutive
stock options using the treasury stock method. The effect of dilutive stock options increased welght=d average shares outstanding by

154!0(}0 74,000 and 96,000 for the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

SEGMENT INFORMATION
| -
The Company designates the|1‘n"lcernal organization that is used by management for making operating decisions and assessing perfor-
mance as the source of the Com;pany’s reportable segments. The Company's operating segments are more fully described in Note 9.

!
ACCOUNTING FOR WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Certarn external costs and 1nte‘rnal payroll and payroll-related costs have been capitalized during the application, development and
1|11p!lementat10n stages of the Ccfmpanys web site. The costs regarding the ongoing operation and marn1enance are expensed in the period
mcurred The Company's internet sales are based on a cooperative effort with the Company's direct sales force as an optional ordering
altarnative,

b

REVENUE RECOGNITION

. U . . .
Revenues are recognized when products are shipped or ownership is transferred and when servicis are rendered to customers. The

Company acts as a principal party in sales transactions, assumes title to products and assumes the sk and rewards of ownership includ-
ng risk of loss for collection, delwery or returns. The Company typically recognizes revenue for the maJ-])nty of its products upon shipment
to the customer and transfer of trtle Under agreements with certain customers, custom forms may be stored by the Company for future
dellvery In these situations, the Company may receive a logistics and warehouse management fee ior the services provided. In these
cases, delivery and hill schedulf'as are outlined with the customer and product revenue is recognized when manufacturing is complete and
the product is received into the \‘.varehouse title transfers to the customer, the order is invoiced and there is reasonable assurance of
collectrbrhty Since the majonty of preducts are customized, product returns are not significant. Therefore, the Company records sales on

a gross basis. Shrppmg and handlmg costs are recorded as a component of cost of sates.

ACCOUNTING FOR COSTS ASSO:CIATED WITH EXIT OR DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES

In July 2002, the FASB lssut|ad SFAS No. 146 “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal £ ctivities” (SFAS-146), which super-
sedes EITF No. 94-3, "Lrabrlrty Recognition for Certain Employment Termination Benefits and Other C )sts to Exit an Activity.” SFAS 146
requrres companies to record habrlrtres for costs associated with exit or disposal activities to be re: ogmzed only when the liability is
incurred instead of at the dateiof commitment to an exit or disposal activity. Adoption of this standaid was effective for exit or disposal
actwmes that were initiated af;ter December 31, 2002. During the second quarter of 2004, the Compaity recogmzed costs associated with
facrlrty consolidations of approximately $150,000 and personnel severance related costs of approxrmately $37,000. During the fourth
quarter of 2005, the Company lreéogmzed costs associated with facility related costs, equipment costs, operatlonal costs from lost busi-
nei;s and uncollectible recervablels, personnel costs, inventory related costs and relocation costs aggrega’tmg approximately $1.0 million
assocrated with Hurricane Katrina. In 2006, the Company recognized recoveries, net of expenses a(socrated with Hurricane Katrina of

approx1mately $377.000.

1
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‘ . 1 i
. ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK-BASED COM!PENSATION | P |
| ! 1 -
| In December 2004, the FASB 1¢sued SFAS No. 123R (rewsed 2004), "Sha're -Based Payment" (SFAS1123R) Thrs statement revises SFAS
No. 123, “Accounting for Stock- Based Compensatron -and requires companies to expense the value|of employee stock options and simi-

. lar awards. The effective date of this standard was interim and annual pe:'rods beginning after June 15, 2005. On April 14, 2005, the
! United States Securities and Exchlalnge ICommrss!on amended the effectivejdate of this starlrdard to| t}he beginning of a company’s fiscal
year that begins after June 15, 2005. Therefore the effective date of thrs standard for the Company was November 1, 2005. Since the
Company's employee stock optlons: Vest immediately in the year granted, the initial adoptron of tmé standard, did not have any effect on
the Company’s financial statements[ However, the Company will be required to expense the value lof the employee stock options when
future options are granted. There* ':Nere no stock option grants in 2006.

¥

+

t Before the adoption of SFAS 123IR the Company has.elected to follow thte intrinsic value|method|in accoudtilng for its employee stock
options. Accordingly, because the iexercrlse price of the Company’s employee Stock options equals the market priee of the underlying stock
. on the date of grant, no compensation expense was recognized.- , ' : :
= ¥ N y
: The fair value of these options was Iestrmated at the date of grant usrlng a Black- Scho|les option pncrng model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for, 2005 and 2004 respectively: risk-free interest rates of 4 34% and 4. 03%; dr\ndend yields of 4.72%
! | and 4.21%; volatility factors of thejexpected market price of the Companys common stock of 45, 1%I and 54.0%; and a weighted-average
expected life of the option of 4 yelars : . !
|
‘ The following pro forma rnformdLon has been determined as if the Complany had accounted for its employee stock options under the
fair value method. For purposes oflpro forma disclosures, the estimated falr; alue of the optlons was ¢ Iexpensed in the year granted since
l‘ the options vested immediately. The Company’s pro forma rnformatron for the years ended October 31 are as follows
l |

i ‘ Year Ended Oc‘tober 31,
I 2006 | 20051 2004

$ 5,473,848 | $ 11116,634 | ' $ 749,698

. Net income as reported
i Deduct: Total stock- based employee' compensation “ L 1
expense determined’ under the fajr value method ‘ '
for all awards, net of related taf:’leffetts - ll 296,400 l P 183,270
. I

1 ‘
:szo,zat.l | $ 566,428

1 Pro forma net income l ' $ 5,473,848

R $

|
i Earnings per share: l ) : ! P ‘
‘ s | 0.11 rhs 0.08

Basic, as reported _ 3 0.56 |
Basic, pro forma 0.56 !; 0.08 l‘ 'I 0.06
| | ‘ l b
' Diluted, as reported I : 0.55 | I RVAE 7008
Diluted, pro forma B 0.55 \' 0.08 | : 0.06

[ ! ! ' !
‘ [ P u
. W Not applicable, since the Company adopted SFAS 123R on November 1, 2|q05 and there we:ere no stock options granted during 2006.
5 ‘ . l ‘ (- -
| SAB 108 i I{ : =
. | ]
I

In September 2006, the SEC Staff rssued SAB No. 108, “Considering the Eﬁects of Prior Year Mrsstatemler'rts when Ouantrﬁnng Misstatements
{ in Current Year Financial Statements” (SABI 108). SAB 108 was issued in order Ito eliminate the drversrty of practrce surrounding how public

companies quantrfy financial statement misstatements. ' -

v
'

Traditionally, there have been twlo erdely recognized methods for quantrfyrng the effects of' ﬁnalnfral statement misstatements: the
“rollover” method and the “iron curtain” method. The rollover method focuses primarily on the impact-of a mrsstatement on the income
| statement including the reversing ef‘Fect of prior year misstatements but 1ts use can lead to the accumulatron of misstatéments in the
| I balance sheet. The iron curtain method on the other hand, focuses pnmanly ﬂn the effect of correctrng the penod end halance sheet with
less emphasis on the reversing effects of pnor year errors on the income statement. We currently use the rollo\rerl method for quantifying
identified financial statement misstatements. . ]

ll'_ .
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In SAB 108, the SEC Stéff established an approach that requires quantification of financial statement misstatements based on the
effects of the misstatements on each of the company’s financial statements and the related ﬁnanlaal statement disclosures. This model
is commonly referred to asla|“dual approach” because it requires quantification of errors under aoth the iron curtain and the rollover
methods. .

SAB 108 permits ex15tmg publ:c companies to initially apply its provisions by (i) restating pnn)r financial statements as if the “dual
approach? had always been used or (ii) recording the cumulative effect of initially applying the dual approach” as adjustments to the
carrying value of assets and|liabilities as of November 1, 2006, with an offsetting adjustment recor(_led to the opening balance of retainéd
earnings. Use of the "cumulati‘ve effect” transition method requires detailed disclosure of the natufe and amount of each individual error
being corrected through the cumulative adjustment and how and when it arose.

!

We will initially apply t‘he‘ provisions of SAB 108 using the cumulative effect transition methcd in connection with the preparation
of our annual financial statements for the year ending October 31, 2007. When we initially apply the provisions of SAB 108, we cur-
rently anticipate an increase in fixed assets of approximately $95,000, an increase in accounts rec ‘eivable of approximately $101,000, a
decrease in accrued payroll of approximately $215,000, a decrease in accrued professional fees of a:prommately $83,000 and an increase
Iln retained earnings of approximately $294,000, net of tax, as of November 1, 2006. The accompanying financial statements do not
reflect these adjustments.

FIN 48

In June 20086, the FASBiis;ued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), this interpretation clan’flies the accounting for uncertainty in
1ncome taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109,) “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS
109) This interpretatian is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Compény is currently evaluating the impact

of this standard on the ﬁnar‘m‘al statements.

EITF 06-3

In June 2006, the FASB Errergmg Issues Tax Force (EITF) issued EITF 06-3 “How Sales Taxes Cnllected from Customers and Remitted
to Governmental Authorities Shou!d be Presented in the Income Statement” (That is, Gross Versus Nelt Presentation) to clarify diversity in
practice on the presentation of different types of taxes in the financial statements. The task force concluded that, for taxes within the
scope of the issue, a company may adopt a policy of presenting taxes either gross within revenue o; net. That is, it may include charges
tlo customers for taxes within revenues and the charges for the taxes from the taxing authority wﬂ hin cost of sales, or alternatively,-it
may net the charge to the customer and the charge from the taxing authority. If taxes subject to | ITF 06-3 are significant, a company
lS required to disclose its acl‘countmg policy for presenting taxes and the amounts of such taxes ti1at are recognized on a gross basis.
The guidance in this consensus is effective for the first interim reparting period beginning after Dex: ember 15, 2006 (the secand quarter
of our fiscal year 2007). We do' not expect the adoption of EITF 06-3 to have a material impact on our results of operations, financial

position or cash flow, -
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year financial statement presentation.
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2. INVENTORIES

Inventories consisted of the following: '
¥ ) ’ |

Octl:ber 31,

|
f
!
|
. X
! 2005
t

2006 ! ‘
~ .

Printing: ! i | !
Raw materials $ 2 121,843 ' $1 2,198,882 '
Work in process I1 ,800,517 ‘ ; ' 1,766, 862 o
Finished goods '4 404,162 ‘ 4, 013 041

2,660,068 3, IOIO i941 1

Office products and office furniturfls

$ i10 ,986,590

3, LONG-TERM DEBT )

Long-term debt consisted of the following:

2006

|
October 31,

: " I 1
$ 11,079,726
]
l
]
|
1
1

'
|
i
1
f
I
i

2005

|

Secured term note payable to a bank, Idue in monthly
principal and interest installments approxrmatmg
$53,633 at October 31, 2006 Ilalndl$93 279at |
October 31, 2005 with mterest at, the Wall Street
Journal prime rate maturing October 2008, -
collateralized by substantlally all assets of the
Syscan Corporatron and the Chlaprlnal\n Printing
Charleston division.

Installment notes payable to- banks duein monthly
mstallments plus mterest at rates approxlmatmg
the bank's pnme rate matunng m vanous penodl;
ranging from April 2008 - September 2011, I
collaterallzed by eqmpment vehlcles, inventory
and accounts recewable l

J
Capital lease obllgatlons due in Imonthly instaltments
totaling $8,322 through December|2005 at a fixed
rate of interest of 7.0%. l I

s

452,386

5,382,199

Less current portion

5,834,585 -

1,614,861

|
|
;-
I
|
I
l

P, 534 280

. L
Long-term debt, net of current plort!mn

i

|
l$ 4,219,724

]
'

v . - g - -

1
'
The unsecured term note agr|=ements contain restrictive ﬁnanaal covenants requiring the'
The Company was in comphancel wrth these covenants at October: 31 2006. l

! | :
$ 5,148 503
K
Ll

|
; |
b
| '
' i
|
f

Company to maintain certam financial ratios.

i
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Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years follow:

2007 $ 1,614,861
2008 1,091,699
2009 971,460
2010 1,733,354
2011 423,211

$ 5,834,585

On August 1, 2003, the Complany obtained an unsecured revolving line of credit with a bank {or borrowings to a maximum of
$10 000,000 with interest payahle monthly at the prime rate of interest. The line of credit expires in July 2008 and contains certain
restnctwe financial covenants. The line of credit essentially replaced a previous $10,000,000 fac1|1ty with another bank. The Company

had outstanding borrowmgs of approx1mately $0 and $1.6 million under this facility at October 31, 2€06 and 2005.

The Company has an unsecured|revolving line of credit with a bank for borrowings to a maximum of $1,000,000 with interest payable
monthly at the Wall Street Journa‘l prime rate. The line of credit expires in April 2007 and contains certain financial covenants. There
were no borrowings outstanding under this facility at October 31, 2006 or 2005.

In December 2006, the Company entered into a $1,351,225 five year term debt agreement with a bank with interest at prime rate.

The prime rate, the base mterest rate on the above loans, approximated 8.25% and 6.75% at October 31, 2006 and 2005 Interest
paid during the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 apprommated $616,000, $615,000 and $320,000. The Company capitalized
interest of $19,000 during fiscal 2004 related to the purchase of a building in Baton Rouge, Louisiani1.

,The Company’s non-cash acti\n;ties for 2006, 2005 and 2004 included equipment purchases of approximately $1,322,000, $277,000
and $0, which were financed by a bank and the accrual for the contingent earn out payment to Syscan of $1,350,725 in 2006.

4, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS .

[The Company had a Profit S'halﬁng Plan that covered all eligible employees and qualified as a Savings Plan under Section 401(k) of
the Internal Revenue Code. Effective January 1, 1998, the Profit Sharing Plan was merged into The Champion Industries, Inc. 401(k)
Plan {the *Plan"). The Plan covers all eligible employees who satisfy the age and service requirements, Each participant may elect to
contribute up to 15% of annual compensation and the Company is obligated to contribute 100% of the participant’s contribution not
to |excezed 2% of the participant’s annual compensation. The Company may make discretionary contrit'utions to the Plan. The Company's

) [
expense under this Plan was approximately $437,000, $447,000 and $383,000 for the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

The Company’s accrued vacation liability as of October 31, 2006 and 2005 was approximately $605,000 and $668,000. This item is
assified as a component of aterued expenses on the financial statements.

—_

C

The Caompany's 1993 Stock Op‘tion Plan provides for the granting of both incentive and non-qualified stock options to management
personnel for up to 762,939 shares of the Company’s common stock. In March 2004, the Company's 2003 stock option plan was adopted
to|provide for the granting of both incentive and non-qualified stock options to management personnel for up to 475,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock.

The option price per share for incentive stock options shall not be lower than the fair market value of the common stock at the date
0f|grant. The option price per share for non-qualified stock options shall be at such price as the Comipensation Committee of the Board
oleirectors may determine at itsr sole discretion. All options to date are incentive stock options. Exeicise prices for options outstanding
as' of October 31, 2006 ranged from $2.49 to $4.29. Options vest immediately and may be exercised within five years from the date of
grant. The weighted average remaining contractual life of those options is 3.00 years,
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‘- A summary of the Company's stock option acti\nity and related information for the yearsjended October 3|1 follows: ‘
‘ » | | i
l ' | Weighted Welghted ' Weighted
Average Average | Average !
1 | Exercise Exelrcrse | | Exercise | -
| 2006,  Price 2005 Plric:e i 2004 Price
' : w ; N i 7
l Outstanding - beginning df yealrl . 570,000 $ 3.67 379,000 % 3.33 ; I312,000 $3.25
; , . .
. Granted : — — 7 247,000 4 26r ! 123 000 4,29 .
! Exercised (177,000) 2.91 (12,000) 2 63 ‘| (20 000)  2.80 ] .
; Forfeited or expired {11,000) 3.80 (44,000) 4 26 ~ (36 000) 6.26 - '
. B |
! ' : ' L '
' Outstanding - end of year 382,000 4,01 i ‘ 570,000 3% 67' l | 137'9'000 3.33
. 1 i
i K i |
“ Weighted average fair’ value of | I | |
| options granted dunng the yeier $ - \ $ 120 I [ | 1.49 ¥
: _ ‘ | |
l ‘ ‘ ‘ | | | i I
L A summary of stock options outstanding and exercisable at October 31, 2006, follows: ; i l
| 1 | | l
l : Exercise Number Remaining ] ‘ l
; ; Price> Outstanding Life ! 1 ' : :
] I
L ~ . _ | | i ' |
|| 2.49 21,000 : o.oe ! “
‘ 2,77 37.000( 112 ! ;
' _ 4.29 98,000 2.13 ! ! ; :

S A 4.26' 226,000 3.9? . ‘; | !

[ I
‘ |

I

E The Company has a deferred compensatron agreement w1th one employee of Blue Ridge Pnntmg Co:, Inc. pri)\ndmg for payments total-

: ing apprommately $500 000 overla ten year period after retlrement The Eompany had accrued appr;oxrmately 1$375, 000 and $372, 000 at

1 October 31, 2006 and 2005 rela"mlngito this agreement The amountt expelnsed for this agreelrnent fcir the yearls ended October 31, 20(?6

: 2005 and 2004 approxlmated $4, 000\ $7,000 and 511 000. To ass1st in funding the deferred compensatlon agreement, the Company
I

|

has invested in life msurance polmes which had r;:1 cash surrender value| of approx1mately $567 000 and $5|09 000 for years 2006 and
2005. ' ‘ o
; . : ‘ | !
! | L ; |
| 5. INCOME TAXES : [ |
i Income tax expense consisted of the following: i i ! ! l -,
' ) ' .
S ! | .
' ] [ Year Ended October 31, ' i
| 2006 2005 || | 2004
! | Current expense: ' | I ‘ l
r Federal : $ 3,282,566 ‘. $ 1,009, 920 | [ $ 461,383
| State 835,428 | 297,543, ' j 156,575
! Deferred henefit (388 431) l (461, 308) : L (35,866)
1 - |
1 ; ; O F !
! $ 3,720,563 ] $ 846, 155! | % | s s82,002
| N R s
1. i } E [ ‘ |
; : r | l
} ' i |
1 l ol v
; I ! | ! I ~
| | i S
. 4 ) .
I i | ' f l . J
- ; HE v i b : ' Sy
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
October 31,
2006 2005
|
Deferred tax assets:
i i Allowance for doubtful ac;counts $ 633,118 $ 574,083
Deferred compensation 150,122 150,122
Net operating loss carryforward of acquired companies 458,519 649,074
Accrued vacation 238,055 270,946
Other accrued liabilities 183,973 180,254
i Other assets : 232,422 172,576
]
. Glross deferred tax assets ' 1,896,209 1,997,055
|
. Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and eguipment - 2,669,440 3,074,502
Intangible assets 1,351,429 1,435,644
[
Gross deferred tax liability 4,020,869 4,510,146 N
Net deferred tax liabilities be:fore valuation allowance 2,124,660 2,513,091
Valuation allowance:
Beginning balance 303,317 285,250
Increase during the period — ' 18,067
Ending balance 303,317 303,317
I
N|et deferred tax liabilities $ 2,427,977 $ 2,816,408
i -
The above net deferred taxf liability is presented on the balance sheet as follows:
2006 2005
Dleferred tax asset - current $ 1,200,037 $ 1,168,526
Dleferred tax liability - long-terrrI (3.628,014) (3,984,934)
$ (2,427,977) $ (2,816,408)

4

B : \ i K i

1 N ot
. - ; : . : - .
“ . i ‘ : NoTes T¢ CoNsOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




i

N
|

A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the Company’s effective income tax rate is as follows

b Year F.r!med October 31, '
- 2006 || | 2005 2004
. l I
Statutory federal income tax rate | 34.0% i | 34.00% . 3409,
State taxes, net of federal henleht I 52 | ©65 1l \ 7.5
{hange in valuation allowance - 0.6 | —
Selling expenses ' 07 | 4.0 i : 5.7
Cash surrender value of life insurance accretion (0.3) i ! (1.4) (1.3)
Other ? : 0.9 (0.6) (2.2)
! . I ,

I . [ : I '

Effective tax rate | 40.5% ) , 43.0% ! C 43T%

i | ,
1

' i !

I . | ; :
Income taxes paid during the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 approximated $3,608,000, $930,000 and $1,119,000.

The Company has availab e for m(i:ome tax purposes net operating lolsls carryforwardslfrom acqu1red compames of approx1mately
$958,000, of which $26,000 exp1res in| 2011, $899, 000 in 2012, and $33 000 in 2013. The Company has available for state income
tax purposes net operating loss carryfomards from acql.nred companies of approxlmately $1 677,000 |of which $60,000 expires in 2012,
$108,000 expires in 2013, $306 000 e>]lp|res in 2014, $268,000 expires |n 2015, $478, 000 exp1re5 m 2016; $48 Q00 expires in 2018,
$120,000 expires in 2019, $281 000 explres in 2020 and $8,000 expires in 2021 There was no change m the valdation allowance in 2006.
During 2005, the valuation allowalnlce increased by $18,067 which is pnmanly reflective of the losses mcurred during 2005 in Mississippi
of which the realizability of the utilization of the resulting net operating losses resulted in an mcrealse in the valuatmn allowance. There

was no change in the valuation allowanlce in 2004, - ' l

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND OPERATING LEASE COMMIfMENT$ !

] |

|
The Company leases opera‘hng flaCIIIIEIES from entities controlled by its C“h1ef Executive 0fﬁcer, hlsifamﬂy and affiliates as well as
facilities controlled by a Company owned by the former sole owner of Syscan pursuant to the acqu151t10n of Syscan (see note 8). The

]

| '
I

'

original terms of these leases, which are accounted for as operating leases; range from two to ﬁf‘teen years.:

A summary of significant related piarty transactions follows: .
| o '

Yea:r Ended October 331,

| 2006 L | 2005, " 2004
| qb 1! ‘ : 5 i i 'l
Rent expense paid to affiliated entities for f : A b
operating facilities $ 449,000 " $ 519,000 ©. O § 394,000
Sales of office products, ofﬁce fu{hlture and ‘ ‘ | ,
printing services to affiliated entities 693,900 ’ 1,030,000i ! 1,066,000

|
In addition, the Company leasles property and equipment from unrelated entities under operati
$714,000, $807,000 and $862,000 folr the years ended October 31, 2006 2005 and 2004. ,

I
Under the terms and condlmons of the above-mentioned leases, the Company is primarily respon

i

ng leases.' Rent expense amounted to

,lble for all taxes assessments, main-

h
tenance, repairs or replacements, ut1l1t1es and insurance. The Champlon Output Solutions’ lease excludes taxes and insurance during the

I I
initial lease term. The Company has renewal options for certain leases covenng varying penods
i

|

)

l

.; .
)
i

|

R

1 '
l

¥

NoTes To CoNsoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS L i ,

1F . .. i

SRPUTILY TP UUTTe ST,




Future minimum rental cdmmitments for all noncancelable operating leases including related party commitments with initial terms
of one year or more consiste‘ld of the following at October 31, 2006:

2007 $ 1,124,779
2008 890,647
2009 517,666
2010 255,056
2011 157,042

}

$ 2,945,190

The Company participates in a self-insurance program for employee health care benefits with affiliates controlled by its Chief Executive
Olf'ﬁcer and as such is responsible for paying claims of company participants as required by the plan document. The Company is allo-
cated costs primarily related to the reinsurance premiums based on its proportionate share to provide such benefits to its employees.
The Company's expense related to this program for the years ended October 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was approximately $3,792,000,
53 236,000 and $3,197,000.
|

During 2006, 2005.and 2004|the Company utilized an aircraft from an entity controlled by its Chief Executive Officer and reimbursed
the controlled entity for the L‘ISE of the aircraft, fuel, aircrew, ramp | Fees and other expenses attendant to the Company's use, in amounts
aggregatlng $119,000, 5118, 000 and $95,000. The Company believes that such amounts are at or below the market rate charged by
third- -party commercial charter companies for similar aircraft.
The Company believes that the terms of its related party transactions are no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained
with an independent third party

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As reported in Form 8-K ﬁle‘ld May 6, 2005, the Company entered into an agreement to settle all claims in a Mississippi lawsuit asserting
that the Company and its Dallas|Printing Company, Inc. subsidiary had engaged in unfair competition and other wrongful acts in hiring
certain employees of NationallForms & Systems Group, Inc.

Following trial of th1s matter titled National Forms & Systems Group Inc. v. Timothy V. Ross; Todd Ross and Champion Industries,
Inc.; and Timothy V. Ross v. Natlonal Forms & Systems Group, Inc. and Mickey McCardle; in the Circuit Court of the First Judicial District
olemds County, Mississippi; Case No. 251-00-942-CIV, on February 16, 2002, a jury had awarded plaintiff $1,745,000 in actual damages
and $750,000 in punitive damages Additionally, the trial court had granted plaintiff $645,119 in a*torney fees and expenses, and ordered
that interest on the amount of the j jury award accrue from February 22, 2002.

The Company successfully appealed the jury award and attorney fee and expense award in both the Court of Appeals of the State of
Mississippi and the Supreme Court of Mississippi, with the appellate courts’ rulings having the effect of reversing the jury’s award of

. .o . . . .
damages and the trial court’s award of attorney fees and expenses, and grantmg a new trial on plaintiff's claims.

Terms of the settlement called for all parties’ claims to be dismissed with prejudice, as fully compromised and released. The Company
has paid plaintiff $440,000 cash and did forego collection of and released its $60,276 cost judgment awarded as a result of the reversal
on|appeal.

p’he Company is subject to the environmentat laws and regulations of the United States and the states in which it operates concerning
emissions into the air, dlscharges into the waterways and the generation, handling and disposal of waste materials. The Company's past
expenditures relating to en\nronmental compliance have not had a material effect on the Company and are included in normal operating
expenses These laws and regulatmns are constantly evolving, and it is impossible to predict accurately the effect they may have upon
the capital expenditures, earmngs and competitive position of the Company in the future. Based upon information currently available,
management believes that expend1tures relating to environmental compliance will not have a matenal impact on the financial position
of the Company.

3
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The Company is subject to vanous clalms and legal actions, other than ;clhe claim discussed above, that arise in the ordinary course
of business as well as various gover‘r}melntal audits and examinations. In the opinion of manage‘mentI after consultmg with legal counsel
where applicable, the Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these claims, aud:ts and legal actions will not have a material

effect on the consolidated ﬁnanaallstatements of the,Company. | L
l‘ , i | ;!
The Company entered into a purclha.'seI commitment for a printing press with a manufacturer for $1,850 000. ‘As a result of this com-
mitment, the Company paid this manufacturer a depaosit of $185, 000 and recewed an associated trade-in allowance of $100,000 as of

October 31, 2006. ‘ \ ! .
| | | :
I

8. ACQUISITIONS I
: || | | I
On September 7, 2004, the Cornpany acquired all the issued and outstandang capital stock of Syscan Corporat1on {"Syscan”), a West
Virginia corporation, for a cash price of $3,500,000 and a contmgent purchase price, dependent upon sat1sfact1on of certain conditions,
not to exceed the amount of $1, 5|00 000 On December 14, 2006, the Company paid the contmgent purchase price in the amount of
$1,350,725. This amount was accrued at October 31, 2006. The Company also purchased a building from an entlty contralled by Syscan’s
sole shareholder for $117,000 conirrent with the Syscan acquisition. ;i\f’te'rI considering theI cash relcewed the' ,acquisition of a building
and acquisition costs the netlassets acq|u1red totaled approximately $2 688 ,000. Syscan Corporatwn is a pm\nder of integrated business
products, with a primary empll';asm on ofﬁce and data products pnntmg mallmg and fulfillment ser\}rces and ofﬁce furniture. The acqui-
sition was consummated based on 51gmﬁcant 1dent1hed synergies which could be achieved 'due to a duphcatlon of market teritory. The

acquisition brought addmonal supfaly Lcham management and marlmg expe'rtlse to the Company and allowed Syscan to offer a broader
array of printing services to lts extstlng customer base. J | i .
|

The Williams Land Corporatlon has the option to put the 3000 Washmgton Street building occup1ed by Syscan to the Company for a
purchase price of $1.5 mllho'rll ancllthe Company has the option to purchals'e the building for $1. 5(m1lhon at the conclusion of the five
year lease term ending September 1, 2009. This option may be exercised no later than 60 days prior to the end of the lease and closing

of said purchase cannot exceed 45[days from the end of the lease. : ; , '
. ‘ I o

Two months of operations' of Syscan Corporation are included in the Companys Statement of Opelaratmns commencmg concurrent with

the acquisition in 2004, and!a full.year, of operations are included in the 2005 and 2006 Statementslof CGperations.
| !

i Syscan Acqmsmoﬁ ' 5 ‘

[ Current assets, net of cash recewed $ 1, 846 000 .

| X |
| " ol

The 1dent1ﬁable mtanglblle assets of Syscan are being amortized on a st'ra1ght-lme basis ovrl-zr a penod of 7 years for the non- cornpete
agreement and'20 years for|the] custorner relationships. The we1ghted average tife of the' 1ntang|bl|e assets' at the acquisition date was

)
approximately 16 years, The contlngent purchase price of $1,350, 725 was recorded as a component of goodwrll at October 31, 2006.

‘ Property, plant, and eqmpment 782 000 .
! Non-compete agreement 1,000,000 ’
P Customer relationships F 2,461,000
‘ Other assets Sl 127,000 '
| . |
| ' — | |
. | Total assets acquired |, 6,216,000 | |. - | '
| ' J
i | Current liabilities |l (1,343,000) ! ,
Long-term debt “ (760 000y | |
l | Deferred tax | (1,425,000) | | '
| . ' | . ‘
i Total liabilities acquired ” (3,52§.000) ! '
1 - : I |
H . | :
! Net assets acquired 'i $ 2,68?,000 , | !
| C .

|
| | . ,
TI : .
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On May 13, 2004, the Company acquired certain assets of Cincinnati, Ohic Westerman Print Company.
Pro forma financial informatién and all disclosures required by SFAS 141 and SFAS 142 related to these acquisitions have not been
presented because such information would not be materially different from amounts reported herein or is not significant.

All of the above transactions have been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.

9. INDUSTRY SEGMENT INFORM.IATION

The Company operates pnnc1pally in two industry segments organized on the basis of product lines: the production, printing and sale,
principally to commercial customers of printed materials (mcludmg brochures, pamphlets, reports, tags, continuous and other forms);
and [the sale of office products fmd office furniture including interior design services. The Company employs approximately 730 people,
of whom approximately 70 or 10“’/0 are covered by a collective bargaining agreement, which expires on May 31, 2010.

|
The table below presents information about reported segments for the years ended October 31:

Office Products

20(?6 , Printing & Furniture Total

Rev!enues $ 120,891,348 $ 47,758,730 ’ $ 168,650,078
Elirlnination of intersegment révenue (14,477,685) (8.984,517) (23,462,202)
Con:solidated revenues : $ 106,413,663 $ 38,774,213 $ 145,187,876

| ' ' T ’

Optlzratmg income $ 6,804,181 $ 2,949,166 $ 9,753,347
Depreclahon and amortlzahon 3,975,850 182,898 4,158,748
Cap}ital expenditures 3,995,745 278,184 4,273,929
ldelntiﬁable assets 53,714,643 12,274,083 65,988,726
Goodwill 2,226,837 1,184,674 3,411,511

Office Products

2095 _ Printing & Furniture Total

Rev!'enues $ 112,680,275 $ 44,931,089 ° $ 157,611,364
Elirlnination of intersegment rever| ue (14,222,258) (8,463,870} (22,686,128)
Cor:1solidated revenues $ 98,458,017 $ 36,467,219 $ 134,925,236
Opglerating income $ 779,790 $ 1,654,878 $ 2,434,668
Depreciation and amortization 4,546,612 149,493 4,696,105
Capital expenditures 2,821,379 192,207 3,013,586
Idt%ntiﬁable assets 51,014,174 10,630,996 61,645,170
Goodwill 1,774,344 286,442 2,060,786

Office Products

2094 ‘ Printing & Furniture Total

Rellvenues $ 107,696,605 $ 34,919,102 $ 142,615,707
Elilmination of intersegment revenue (12,372,291} (5,841,844} (18,214,135)
Co:nsolidated revenues ' $ 95,324,314 $ 29,077,258 $ 124,401,572
Op:erating income ’ $ 632232 $ 705,887 $ 1,338,119
Depreciation and amortization 4,247,164 142,594 4,389,758
Capital expenditures 4,912,115 61,719 4,973,834
Idfentiﬁable assets 54,378,626 9,771,258 64,149,884
Golodwil[ 1,774,344 286,442 2,060,786

T ™ g
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A reconciliation of total segment revenue, assets and operating lncomf to consolidated income before incoime taxes for the years ended

October 31, 2006, 2005 andl 2004 ié as follows: ~

!
.
i

1
. | b
! | l
l ‘ 2006| l ZC;O|5 '

2004

Revenues:
Total segment revenues

i _
168,650,078 $ 157,611,364 V1§ 142,615,707

Elimination of intersegment revenle (23,462 zoz) (22,686,128) f (18,214,135}
i | i || o
Consolidated revenue : . $ 145,187,876; 5 1?4,925,2'316 - $ 124,401,572
c ! ” | | S
Operating income: f T K | o
Total segment operating|income $ 9,753,3471' $ 2,434, 668 % 1,338,119
Interest income | 28,251 ’ L8, 472 ' 6,663
Interest expense . ‘ (609, 881) | (610, 787) ' (300,742)
Other income 1 _ 31 694‘1 , 120, ".3? ! 287,750
” : ‘ ! I ! 1
Consolidated income before llnlcome taxes $ 9, 203 411l| $ |1 962, 78? ! $ 1,331,790
1 | T
Identifiable assets: - “ - ! : l i i '
Total segment identifiable assets’ $ 65,988,726 $ 61,645,170 "', % 64,149,884
Elimination of intersegrnlent asllset;s —t' i l_l J —
. | 1 ' N .
Total consolidated asset_Es! b $ 65,988,726’1 $ 61,645,17(}| $ 064,149,884
L B . . .
| H .

During the second quartelr of
the Blue Ridge Printing Kn‘oxvll

- 10. ACCOUNTING FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH EXIT OR DISPOSAL ACI'[VITIES AND IMPACT OF HURRICANE KATRINA

| I
2004, the Company incurred plant consol1dat1on and fac1l1ty relocation costs related to the closure of
¢ plant and consolidation into the Blue R1dge Printing Ashevrlle plant, and 'the facility consolidations

in Baton Rouge related to Bourque Transdata and Diez. The facility consohdatxon and relocahon Costs approianmated $150,000 and the

personnel severance related costs approxlmated $37,000. |

The costs associated withithe

| i O
aforementwned relocation of the Blue Ridge and Baton Rouge consohdatmns were reflected in the con-

. i
solidated statements of 0pEl’athf|lS statement in the category wheTe the expenses hlstoncally have been classmed and are part of the

printing segment.

" During the second quarter of 12005 the Company relocated its ChapmaEn Printing Company Challeston dnnsmn to a facility leased by
the Company as a result of the acqmsmon of Syscan. The Company is curr}ently evaluatmg its facrllty needs in Charleston, West Virginia

and the future use, if any, of th1s bulldlng

-

The Company moved its DI:allas
evaluating its options regarding

On August 29, 2005, Hurrican

1
| | | I
peratwns to an existing fac1l1ty 1n Baton Rouge, Loumana in August 2005’ The Company is currently
this fac1l1ty !

e|Katnna made landfall and subsequentlyI caused extenswe ﬂoodmg and destructlon along the coastal

areas of the Gulf of Mexico, mclu'dmg New Orleans and other communmesim Louisiana and M1551551pp1 in which Champion conducts busi-

ness. Operations in many of the
damage and/or lack of access to

The Company filed insuranlce ¢
insurance company of $300 000
the amount of $78,000 in full 5@

|
insurance recoveries for thelyear

|

Company’s markets were disrupted by botlﬁ the eyra(:uatwn| of large portions'of the population as well as
the Companys operating facility in New Orleans b , ‘ I[ !

| | |
aims related to both actual and contingent losses. The ClJmpany received an advance to claim from an
lm February 2006. A second advance to |c'lanm of $200, 000 was ret':ewed in Apnl 2006 and a check in
ttlement of any and all claims was received in May 2006. The Company recorded all of the payments as
endled October 31, 2006. i

' -
| | i s
, : .
+ | 1 | |
. ! .

i
i ! '
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The Company has categorized the costs associated with Hurricane Katrina as follows:

1.) Personnel costs representmg costs associated with payment of personnel primarily in New Orleans during the time period the
city was essentially shut gown

2.) Plant costs represent al} facilities, equipment and inventory-charges incurred as a result of the hurricane using the most current
available information; 1

3.) The allowance for doubtful accounts charge represents accounts receivable specifically reserved or based on a collectibility
analysis performed by the Company using the most current available information for customers located in New Orleans area at
that time;

4.} The relocation costs represent costs of closing the New Orleans production facility and associated costs of moving equipment.

The following table summarizes the cumulative costs incurred as of Qctober 31, 2006 relating to Hurricane Katrina:

Personnel $ 88423
Plant 745,035
Allowance for doubtful accounts 208,310
Moving and relocation costs 255,215
Total pre-tax hurricane expense 1,296,983
Lease settlement recovery 75,583
Insurance recoveries 577.677
Total recoveries 653,260

Cumulative impact of Hurricane
Katrina, net $ 643,723

The Company recorded costs of $1,020,999 for the three months ended October, 31 2005 and costs of $275,984 and recoveries of
53,260 for the year ended October 31, 2006 relating to Hurricane Katrina.

$

O‘\

The costs and recoveries asspm_ated with Hurricane Katrina are reflected in the consolidated statements of operations in the category
“Hurricane and relocation costs, net of recoveries” and are part of the printing segment.

11! FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS -

i
IThe carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for cash and cash equivalents approximates.its fair value. The fair value of long-term
debt was estimated using discuunted cash flows and it approximates its carrying value.

~
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12. ACQUIRED INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL i BEEERE P
' ' ! i | !
- i |
2006 l ! ! 2?05
3 | B
Gross l l Grossl l b
'y |
Carrying Accumulated Carrylng ¢+ Accumulated
| Amount Amortization lAmount ' Amortization’
Amortizable intangible assﬁts: ! ! | l s ' : -
Non-compete agreement $ 1,000,000 $ -309 524 $|1 009, 000 i $ 166,667 '
Customer relationships 2,451,073 294 348 (2 661 610 | 160,554
Other 509,946 23;1; 456 | 509 945 i 146,967
; I — —
3,961,019 l 835,328 l4,171_,556 l 474,188
i | i N
Unamortizable intangible assets: : ! : l I :
Goodwill 3,918,789 l 50'!/‘,278 2 568, 0?4 507,278 '
: b
|11 | I\ ) l 1
Total goodwill and other inltangiblesl $ 7,879,8(:)8 $ 1,34|2,606 $ l6 739,620 $ 981,466
. : I

|
|
!
I
l
|
$104,000. Estimated amor-
l

Amortization expense for the yrearsI ended Octoblar 31, 2006, 2005 and. 2004 was 5361,00:0 $358,(|JOO an
tization expense for each of the following years is:i ! |
. ' | ] .
2007 | § 349,444 | ;
2008 | 344,338 | | |
2009 303,366 | : i l
2010 | 282,455 | S
2011 258,645 | . i l
. | I
Thereafter 1,587,443 l |
: o |
§ 3,125,691 | ;
1 ' l i _ !
. ' |- l '
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended October 31, 2006 ancll 2005 were l ,
‘ l | i | [ ‘
o l 2006 . ! i 2005 .
' H | - ] ; ! | ‘
Balance as of November 1, 2005 and 2004 1§ 2, 060 786 i } $ 2,060,786 |
d .
Goodwill acqmred during |the y?ariafdmons | l 1, 350 725 f \ ] bo— I
' ' | ' ! ' i | ‘
' ] ; ! P ! b
Balance as of October 31, 2(|l‘06 and ?olos $ 3411511 i s 2,:0?0,786 !
m —— — —
: } t
- l l Ol l h a
g i I
| l - i
; ! } | « o
! | ‘ ‘ \ | ;
L - |
1 i
| ' | i
! i } I I ,
o | \
| | ‘ ;
[ | i
| i |
. I (3] i - o l lll : i
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+
The changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill and other intangibles attribute to each segment at October 31, 2006 and 2005 are
as follows: '
GOODWILL
' October 31, Amortization October 31,
2005 Expense Other 2006
Pr!inting $ 1,774,344 $ — $ 452,493 $ 2,226,837
. OTﬁce products and furniture 286,442 — 898,232 1,184,674
|
Total $ 2,060,786 $ — $ 1,350,725 $ 3411511
October 31, Amortization October 31,
2004 Expense Other 2005
Printing $ 1,774,344 $ — $ —- 3 1.774,344
Dflﬁce products and furniture 286,442 — — 286,442
Total $ 2,060,786 $ — b — $ 2.060,786
OTHER INTANGIBLES
October 31, Amortization October 31,
2005 Expense Other 2006
Pn"pting § 1,448,342 $ 164,012 $  (70,531) $ 1,212,899
Oﬁ?ce products and furniture 2,249,026 196,228 (140,006) 1,912,792
I
;rotal $ 3.697.368 $ 361,140 $ {210,537) $ 3,125,691
October 31, Amortization October 31,
2004 Expense Other 2005
Prir%ting‘ $ 1,498,323 $ 159,582 $ 109,601 $ 1,448,342
Ofﬁlce products and furniture 2,313,728 198,339 133,637 2,249,026
|
1|'otal ‘ $ 3,812,051 $ 357,921 $ 243,238 $ 3,697,368
13. CERTAIN SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES
Our estimates that inﬂuen!ce the financial statements are narmally based on knowledge and experience about past and current
events and assumptions about future events, The following estimates affecting the financial statements are particularly sensitive because

aof their significance and it is atLLeast reasonably possible that a change in these estimates will accur in the near term,

NoTes To ConsoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS

I
We evaluate the recoverabrhty of| the goodwill and intangible assets of each of our reportmg

comparing the fair value of eac

i

¢ u:’nts as requrred under SFAS 142 by
h reportrng unit with its carrying value The farr values of out reportlpg units are'determined using a com-

bination of a discounted caslr: ﬂo»:v anlalysrs and market multiples based on historical and prOJected financial information. We apply our
best judgment when assessing the reasonableness of the financial pTOJECtIOI‘IS used to determine the|fair value of each reporting unit.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOU BTFULHACCOUNTS

|
|

The Company encounters r15k.sI assoc{rated with sales and the collection of the assocrated accourts
records a monthly provision for account_s receivable that are consrdered to be uncollectible. 'In order to calculate the appropriate monthly

provisien, the Company primarily

v

recewable As such, the Company

1T f
utrlrzes a historical rate of accounts recewables written off asa percentage of total revenue. This his-

torical rate is applied to the‘current revenues on a monthly basis. The hrstoncal rate is updated periodically | based on events that may
change the rate'such as a srgmﬁlcant 1ncrease or decrease in collection performance and ltrmlng of payments as well as the calculated
total exposure in relation to|the allowance. Penodrcally, the Company compares the 1dentrﬁed credrt risks wuth the allowance that has
been established using hlstoncallexpenence and adjusts the allowance accordingly. The unclerlymg assumptrons used for the allowance
can change from period to p]enod ;and tould potentially cause a matenial rmpact to the mclorne statement and .workmg capital. -

! | ] X
14. EARNINGS PER SHARE | 'I i ; |
I
Earnings per share (EPS) were computed as follows: : We_ightedi r
l ’I lAverage | 1 Per Share
- Income i :S_hares ! Amount
- ' L r | v ‘
Year Ended October 31, 2006 [ |
Net income b $ 5,473,848 || i
Basic earnings per share ! | I ’ !
Income available to comm‘on shareholders 5,473,848 ” 9|,818,00|0 $ 056
Effect of dilutive securities stock optlons 154,000
Diluted earnings per share I 3
Income available to common shareholders and I | . '
assumed conversions ! - $5,473,848 |, 9,972,000 _ $ 055
. T I ? | Q
Year Ended October 31, 2005 l I | B ‘
Net income ' i $ 1,116,634 || i | .
Basic earnings per share o ' : I ! :
Income available to common sharehplders 1,116,634 I 9,735,0({0‘l : -5 o1
Effect of dilutive securitiesfstock options - 74,000
Diluted earnings per share ” | ] “ . ‘
Income available to common shareholders and _ § ' . | .
assumed conversions | | $ 1,116,634 9,809000. . $ 0.1
Year Ended October 31, 2804 : | ' “ ' I
Net income | ] § 749,698 | R
Basic earnings per share I ol ' I i l ,
Income available to common sharéholders 749,698 " 9,729,000 . $ 0.08
Effect of dilutive securities stock}opttons 96,066 .
Diluted earnings per share | ll | i : '
Income available to common shareholders and i ‘ !
assumed conversions i $ 749,698“ ’9,825,006 - $ 0.08

N

|
|
|
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QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPE

¢

15 RATIONS (UNAUDITED)
The following is a summary of the quarterly results of operations for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005.
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter " Quarter Quarter Quarter
Re\:fenues
I2006 $ 36,292,000 $ 37,421,000 $ 34,510,000 $ 36,965,000
2005 $ 34,440,000 $ 33,552,000 $ 32,255,000 $ 34,678,000
Grqss profit
2006 $ 10,597,000 $ 11,512,000 $ 9,758,000 $ 11,527,000
2005 £ 9,511,000 $ 9,207,000 $ 9,258,000 $ 10,276,000
Net income (loss)
2006 % 1,146,000 $ 1,578,000 $ 777,000 $ 1,973,000
2005 $ 263,000 $  (97,000) 3 382,000 $ 569,000
Ear'mngs (loss) per share
Bas1c ‘
I2006 3 0.12 $ 0.16 $ 0.08 $ 0.20 .
2005 $ 0.03 $ (0.01) $ 0.04 s 0.06
Dilllzted
2006 $ 0.12 $ 0.16 $ 0.08 $ 0.20
2005 $ 0.03 - $ {0.01) L) 0.04 3 0.06
Welighted average shares outsrtanding
Baslic
12006 9,746,000 9,746,000 9,865,000 9,916,000 -
2005 9,734,000 9,734,000 9,734,000 9,739,000
Diluted
2006 9,831,000 9,947,000 10,089,000 10,087,000
2005 9,802,000 9,734,000 9,812,000 9,820,000

b Includes in 2006, approximately $258,000 of pre-tax recoveries, net of expenses, associated with Hurricane Katrina. (See Note 10 of
the Consolidated Fmanmal Statements)

@ I?cludes in 2005, approximatl.ly $800,000 in pre-tax charges related to various legal related costs associated with various legal settle-
ments, accruals and ex;:oensesI including $440,000 settlement related to a Mississippi lawsuit. (See Note 7 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements) Includes in 2006, pre-tax recoveries, net of expenses, associated with Hurricane Katrina of $44,000. (See Note 10 of the
Consolidated Financial Statemerlts)

o Irllcludes in 2005, approximatFly $1.0 million of pre-tax charges incurred as a result of Hurricane Katrina. Includes in 2006, approxi-
mately $76,000 in pre-tax recoveries associated with Hurricane Katrina. (See Note 10 of the Consolidated Financial Statements)

NoTes To CoxsoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TSR] ’
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SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION - i l !

CORPORATE HEADQUA_RTERS
Champion Indu;stries, Inc.

MAILING ADDRESS ! ; 1
P. 0. Box 2968, Huntington, WV-25728-2968 ) ! ‘

STREET ADDRESS - S ' Lo
2450-90 First Avenue, ‘Huntington, WY 25703 ' | i

Phone: 304.528.2700 || Fax: 304 528l2765 . j |
: a | |

NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS ! !
A copy of the Companys annualI report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Octobeg 31, |2006 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, mcludmg the financial statements and schedules thereto, is ava1lable| through EDGAR o1 upen written request to:
. '
Champion Industries, Inc. :
P. 0. Box 2968 l

Huntington, WV 25728-2968

B
‘ |
1
|
| - | .
1 1 | I
\ .
I 1
'
i |

ANNUAL MEETING ' | | ; i .
The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at 1:00 PM on Monday, March 19, 2007, at the Pullman Plaza Hotel, 1001 3rd Avenue,

Huntingten, Wv. ' l : [

I
i
- !
REQUEST FOR INFORMATICIIIN . : I
Shareholders, analysts and others seeking financial informatiqn are requested to cont:act our. Chief Fmanaal Officer at Corporate

Headquarters. ' !

i

STOCK TRANSFER AGE'N'T AND Rl'GlSTRAR
National City Bank Cleveland OH _ ,
Toll-Free: 1. 800 622, 6_757 i

: ' {
Shareholder cqrrgspon'dence and|written transfer requests should be sentto: :

i
National City Bank, Dept. 5352 | l
Corperate Trust Operations . ! N ¢
P.0. Box 92301 . i
Cleveland, OH 44193-0900 !
COMMON STOCK LISTING ‘ |
Common stock of Champion Industries, Inc. is traded on the NASDAQ National Market S)}stem (Now Glob
CHMP, NASDAQ Market Makers atjOctober 31, 20061were | -

|
[ Market) under the symbol
.

1

|
‘ i

Ferris, Baker Watts, Incorporated

Hilliard Lyons, Tnc. , ‘
!

o S S

: - 1
. }I i i

|
SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION |
\
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l
SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

( continued )

AUDITORS
BlKD, LLP
400 Cross Pointe Boulevard
P.!D. Box 628 f
Evansville, IN 47704-0628
WEBSITE ’
Visit our website at www.champion-industries.com

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION .
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